Medinah

Park District Medinah Park District
S 9 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

July 16, 2025 6:30PM
Connolly Recreation Center
22W130 Thorndale Avenue, Medinah. IL.

RN o

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.
17.

Page | 1

AGENDA

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call of Commissioners
Recognize Staff Present
Agenda - Changes and/or Approval
Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of June 18, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

B. Approval of Monthly Disbursements

1. Past and Future Bills as Presented — 6/20/25 $8,458.35 7/2/25 $75,779.23 7/11/25 $25,620.13
2. Payroll Related Expenses —June, 2025 $73,652.19
Total $183,509.90

Presentations

A. Review of Annual Comprehensive Financial Report — Sikich

Staff Reports
Citizen Comments (3 minutes per speaker with maximum comment period of 30 minutes)

Written or Verbal Communication from Citizens to Board/Staff

Executive Director's Report

A. Notes
1. Action Printing — Autumn brochure
2. Village of Itasca impact fee — March, 2021
3. NEDSRA
4. OSLAD/DCEO Grant updates
B. Items for Discussion

1. NRPA conference attendance

2. Commissioners Park no parking zone
3. PDRMA Health Program membership
4. Meacham Creek Park Natural Area
5.2026 OSLAD grant cycle

6. Board of Commissioners seats

Commissioner Comments

Old Business/Action Items

A Items removed from Consent Agenda (if necessary)
B. FOIA
C. Plaques (Grygiel/Felcan)

New Business
A. Resolution 25-14 — Otis Elevator
B. Comprehensive Financial Report - Sikich

Executive Session
Other Business
Adjournment



Medinah Park District

Minutes of the Regular Meeting

June 18,2025 6:30PM

Connolly Recreation Center

22W 130 Thorndale Avenue, Medinah, IL.

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Medinah Park District, DuPage County, Illinois was
held on Wednesday, June 18. 2025 at the Connolly Recreation Center, 22W 130 Thorndale Avenue. Medinah,

IL.

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM by Board Secretary Steven Muenz.

Pledge of Allegiance

Secretary Steven Muenz requested a nomination for a president pro temp. Commissioner Neitzke was
nominated to be president pro temp. It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi, and seconded by Commissioner
Jarocinski to approve Commissioner Neitzke as president pro temp. Executive Director Muenz asked for

discussion. There was none.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Aye: RB, 1], JS, AN
Nay: None
Absent: B

Motion Carried.

Roll Call

Commissioners Present:
[rene Jarocinski, Treasurer
Russell Bean, Commissioner
Jaclyn Scafidi, Commissioner

Alyssa Neitzke, Commissioner

Commissioners Absent: John Blankenship. Vice President

Staff Present:

Steven Muenz, Executive Director, Board Secretary
Maria Piworski, Superintendent of Finance/HR
Vince DeGrado, Superintendent of Parks

Dan Touzious. Asst. Supervisor of Parks

Jim Huetson. Superintendent of Recreation

Kurt Asprooth, Attorney, Ancel Glink

Public in Attendance

Jean Ott, Stephanie Dooley. Matt McAlevy. Gokhan Cukurova, Mark Cukurova, Maria Cukurova, Karrie Burg,

Maria Ameneiro

Page | |



Quorum

Commissioner Neitzke recognized a quorum.

Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Neitzke asked if there were any additions, corrections. or deletions to the agenda. It was moved
by Commissioner Bean and seconded by Commissioner Scafidi to approve the agenda as amended.
Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. Commissioner Scafidi asked that discussion about parking at
Commissioners Park be added to old business for discussion next month.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Aye: 1J.RB.JS, AN
Nay: None.

Absent: JB

Motion Carried.

Approval of Consent Agenda

Commissioner Neitzke asked if there were any requests to remove items from the consent agenda. Hearing
none. Commissioner Neitzke asked for a motion. It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi and seconded by
Commissioner Neitzke to approve the Consent Agenda as presented or if the need to remove items exists.
Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. There was none.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Aye: 1J,RB,JS., AN
Nay: None

Absent: JB

Abstain: None
Motion Carried.

Staff Reports
A. Financial Report — Commissioner Scafidi questioned why the audit was delayed. Superintendent Piworski

stated the auditors waiting for OSLAD and Goodenough Park information.

B. Recreation Report — Commissioner Scafidi stated that Roselle Park District has their French market on
Wednesdays and perhaps we can move the concerts to another day, possibly Tuesdays. Facebook reminders for
events would be helpful. Discussion regarding senior events.

C. Risk Management Report — No questions from the board.

D. Parks/Maintenance Report — Commissioner Jarocinski asked that mileage and gas receipts for all vehicles
be presented monthly in spreadsheet form.

Citizen Comments

Jean Ott commented on emails sent to Ex. Director Muenz and communication with staff.

Gokhan Cukurova asked that newly elected commissioners please take his words seriously. that he is here to
fight for our district as well as our parks.

Mark Cukurova asked for a basketball court.

Carrie Burg and Maria Ameneiro asked for an outdoor basketball hoop.

Page | 2



Written/Verbal Communication from Public to Staff/Commissioners
School District #1 | Showcasing student artwork at CRC
IAPD - Power Play grant — only 33 awarded

Attornevs Report
None.

Director’s Report — Notes

MyRec registration software.
Greg Petry Board retreat discussion for future Board meeting.
Items for Discussion

Meacham Creek Nature Area management. Any thoughts regarding the Pizzo visit can be shared with Ex. Dir.
for the meeting set with DuPage County staff in July.

Board of Commissioners policy manual will be passed along to the Board for review and will schedule a time to
discuss changes and additions.

Executive Director discretionary spending regarding educational sessions was discussed. Ex. Dir. will be
required to seek approval from the Board for any educational session registration.

Commissioners Comments:

Commissioner Jarocinski — Discussion regarding Meacham Creek and the options available for amenities.
Commissioner Scafidi and Commissioner Neitzke discussed program options including scavenger hunt.
Commissioner Bean — None

Commissioner Scafidi- None

Commissioner Neitzke- None

Old Business/Action Items

A. Items removed from Consent Agenda — None

B. FOIA Requests — Gokhan Cukurova brought multiple requests to the district.

C. July 2025 Board Meeting- A suggestion to cancel the July 16, 2025 meeting has been brought to the
Executive Director. The Board may cancel meetings, with public notification, as Commissioners feel
necessary. It will not be canceled.

D. Reconsideration of Resolution 25-10 US Tennis Court Construction

It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi and seconded by Commissioner Jarocinski to reconsider Resolution 25-
10. a contract between Medinah Park District and US Tennis Court Construction for the repairs of the
Thorndale Park tennis courts. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. Commissioner Scafidi discussed her
thoughts regarding the reconsideration including lack of consistent maintenance. A discussion regarding the
tennis court maintenance took place.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Aye: RB, JS. AN, 1]
Nay: None
Absent: IB

Motion Carried.

Page | 3



E. Resolution 25-10 US Tennis Court Construction

It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi and seconded by Commissioner Bean to approve Resolution 25-10. a
contract between the Medinah Park District and US Tennis Court Construction for the repairs of the Thorndale
Park tennis courts. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. Commissioner Scafidi stated discussions took
place with tennis players.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Aye: None
Nay: JS, AN, ], RB
Absent: B

Commissioners Park discussion. Commissioner Scafidi mentioned it is worth it to survey Commissioners Park
neighbors about parking lot and Porta Johns. Commissioners Park is the only park that does not have a parking
lot. Will need a plat of survey to review property lines. Survey costs associated. Gravel lot verses paving as
options.

New Business

A. Resolution 25-12: Diligcent Corporation:

The Park District Board was provided a presentation of the Diligent Community Essentials software at the May
21,2025 regular Board meeting. The software creates a “*portal”™ which will allow staff to share Board meeting
information with both Commissioners and public, linked directly to the park district webpage. Diligent
Community will improve efficiency by allowing the building of agendas, distribution of meeting materials.
create minutes while protecting documents using customizable permissions. The software will provide the park
district with compliancy and will keep the district compliant with current and future updates.

Suggested Motion: [ move to approve Resolution 25-12, an agreement with the Diligent Corporation to
provide Diligent Community Essentials, a Board management software, to the Medinah Park District.

It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi and seconded by Commissioner Bean to approve Resolution 25-12, a

contract between the Medinah Park District and Diligent Corporation for the purchase of the Diligent
Community Elite software. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. There was none.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Aye:  None
Nay: AN, lJ.RB, S
Absent: JB

B. Election of Board Officers/Annual Appointments

The Officers of the Board, once elected, serve until such time as they are replaced. There are no legal
requirements that dictate when or how this should be approached. Our Board has chosen in the past to annually
elect its President and Vice-President during a specific time of year. Following the election, the tradition has
been to appoint a Board Secretary and Treasurer. The normal procedure is to have a nomination process, a
motion and to vote for each elected office separately (President and Vice-President).

The Board also has annually made appointments for special duties, as well as representatives with various
boards and organizations. Following are staff recommendations for these appointments. If any of these need to

Page | 4




be altered. it can be done at the meeting. Inasmuch as officers serve until they are replaced, we believe it can be
inferred that those appointed to “representative™ positions would likewise serve until they are replaced. we
believe it can be inferred that those appointed to “representative’ positions would likewise serve until they are
replaced (or resign). In the past, the Executive Director has served as Secretary at the Board’s option and
direction. The Board traditionally appointed one of the five commissioners to be Treasurer of the Park District.
The Secretary and Treasurer positions do not require a commissioner to hold these positions.

Board Secretary:

Board Secretary Alternate:
Treasurer:

Park District Legal Counsel:
Park District Auditing Firm:
NEDSRA Representative:
NEDSRA Alternate:
PDRMA Representative:
PDRMA Alternate:

Lake Park Tax Consortium:
Lake Park Tax Consortium Alternate:

Steven Muenz
Maria Piworski
Jaclyn Scafidi
Ancel Glink
Sikich. Ltd
Steven Muenz
Jim Huetson
Jim Huetson
Steven Muenz
Maria Piworski
Steven Muenz

Commissioner Bean nominated Commissioner Blankenship as President. No second was heard.

Commissioner Jarocinski nominated Commissioner Neitzke as President seconded by Commissioner Scafidi.
Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. Commissioner Bean stated his thoughts regarding the nomination
of Commissioner Blankenship as President.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Aye: 11, JS, AN

Nay:
Abstain: RB
Absent: JB

Motion Carried.

Commissioner Neitzke nominated Commissioner Jarocinski as Vice President seconded by Commissioner
Scafidi. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Aye: JS. AN, 1J
Nay: RB
Absent: IB

Motion Carried.

Commissioner Jarocinski nominated Commissioner Scafidi as Treasurer seconded by Commissioner Neitzke.
Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Aye: AN, 1J. RB, JS
Nay: None

Absent: IB

Page | 5



Commissioner Bean nominated Ex. Dir. Muenz as Board Secretary seconded by Commissioner Scafidi.
Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Aye: [J, RB. JS. AN
Nay: None

Absent: JB

Motion Carried.

Commissioner Scafidi nominated Superintendent Piworski as Assistant Board Secretary seconded by
Commissioner Jarocinski. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Aye: RB,JS, AN, 1J
Nay: None
Absent: JB

Motion Carried.

Commissioner Scafidi motioned to complete the nominations of appointed positions seconded by Commissioner
Neitzke. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Aye: AN, RB., 11, JS
Nay: None
Absent: B

Motion Carried.

Executive Session

It was moved by Commissioner Neitzke and seconded by Commissioner Scafidi to adjourn the regular meeting
of June 18, 2025 of the Board of Commissioners of the Medinah Park District at 8:42PM to enter into executive
session. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. There was none.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Aye: 1J, RB, JS. AN
Nay: None
Absent: JB

Motion Carried.
It was moved by Commissioner Scafidi and seconded by Commissioner Neitzke to adjourn executive session

and return to the regular meeting of June 18, 2025 of the Board of Commissioners of the Medinah Park District
at 10:22PM. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. There was none.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Aye: RB,JS, AN. 1]
Nay: None
Absent: IB

Motion Carried.

Page | 6



Adjournment
It was moved by Commissioner Neitzke and seconded by Commissioner Bean to adjourn the regular meeting of

June 18, 2025 at 10:23 PM. Commissioner Neitzke asked for discussion. There was none.

Allin favor: Ayes (4) 1J, RB, JS, AN
Opposed: Nays (0)

Absent: (1) JB

Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Muenz, Board Secretary Alyssa Neitzke, Board President

Date: June 18, 2025

Page | 7



SNOILAI¥DSENs ® s¥Nd

T0"0F PLTLEB'69 LETLES'T 9Z°9LG'9¥ T€°820°09 00 FIF'9TT 00°T8%‘0¢€T SLIJANTE
T8 L% €T 8FG’0T 3L LL6200T 9Cc°68£’8 00°8L6°02 00°T8CT'0C ASNEAXE ¥OId 0006TG-00-0T
I8°L¥ 82709672 T 2L Sye’z 60°T96'T 00°906°% 00 EPL'E ASNHAART AIVIIATR 000816-00-0T
86°0% zo-Lze’ze 00 86°206°G] 16 78661 00 0£8°LE 00°F66'TY AdNT 000LTIS~00-0T
SLZE 00°81¢9 00" F9 007287 00°LEE 007008 00°€98 STYOISAHd LNAHAOTAHI-AEd 000STS-00-0T
8L FE 1Z2°%0€’1E (Z1°6L€) 60766991 SF 0GT'8C 00°000'8% 007000709 AONVYASNI HITVIH AAXOTINI 000FTS-00-0T
L9 9% 00°080°‘C 00°00¢ 00°0CT8'T 00°002°T 00°606°¢€ 0070092 FSNIIXT AOVATIH 000£T5-00~0T
SLIAANZE
9 8% LT LEY’SS F6°682°8 €L°0%9°2S 79 TFP ‘86 00°8.2’80T 007000601 SADYM 2 SATYVIYS
z9- ey LTTLEY'SS P67687'8 €L°0FS7CS 29 ThE‘8S 00°8.z'801 00°00060T SHIYVIYS NOILVMLSINIWAY TOGT0S-00-0T
SE9YM 3 SHTUYIVS
seanatpusdsy
29" €S F6°G28°0G¢ 67 E0T'%8C 90°213'S0% 9L°9GL'9CF 00°8€7’9GL 00°520’16L SHONIATY TYIOL
06" 6L EETFFTL’S [ TLS8T L9°GG6761 P9 8T 9F 00°00T°S¢T 00°00F% ‘86 LSHYILNT
0070 000 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 LNYED 0002 A0 - ISHEHAINI 0060€F-00-0T
00°0 000 0 00°C 0070 0070 00°0 L ? NNV FTTASOW - 40 ILSTITLNI 0080€F-00-0T
S8 FFT (86°96T) i 36°906G 0T° 886 00°06¢ 007006 dS - IEMIYW AFENOW FWODNI ~INI 00L0€P-00-0T
00°0 0070 0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ‘YN SIW¥VHE - 4D LSAFALNI 0090€F-00-0T
0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 Y¥OSVYII - 40 LSHMIAINI 00S0€7-00-0T
0070 0070 0070 00" 0 00" 00°0 0070 d¥1d4I - d2 - LSHIHLNI 00F0EF=-00~-0T
1976871 (36°2v9) 977698 967 C6E°T 097699 00°05L 00°005°C YOSYLII - EWOONI ISHEAINI 00€0ER-00-0T
€T°GL LB EF6’S SCTR067T €1°950°81 67066 FF 00°000°%C 00°000°gS ‘OEY dILAT - FHOONI LSH¥ALNI 00T0EF-00-0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ZOSYII a0 TYdIDINAW — LSTWEALNI 0000€P-00-0T
ISTIALNT
000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AONIADY
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 0070 QEAIEDTY ¥AASHYIL dNNd 003%0CF-00-0T
ONIUYHS TNNIATI
59 0¢ LG LS8 FT 00°060°T "ZLS’9 LT LE9'S 00°0F%’12Z 007629722 YHHLO
00°0 06070 0070 0 00°0 0070 00°0 YISAHEN - SLNAWIACUARI vav 0080ZF-00-0T
00°F8 10" %9 0070 ‘gee 16716 00 00¥% 007622 SENIHOYW DNIUNIA 0070CF~00-0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0 00°0 00°0 0070 INYED 0002 O 0GE0ZF=-00-0T
£€c°8 00°000"TT GO 00§ T000°T 92°GeG ¢ 007000721 00°0GL'9T SINY¥9/SNOILYNOQ 00E£02P-00-0T
£6°LS 96°£08°¢ 007058 T9€T’S 00°060°2 00°0%0'6 00°069°¢ HHOONI SNOINYITIISIH 002T0CF-00-0T
00°0 00°0 600 ‘0 0070 0070 00°0 INEY 00T02P-00-0T
YAHLO
0% €6 FO"FTI8'0EE 96 €80’6LE S6°0L8'FLE 007868604 007 000°0TL SIJIFEOHY XYL
L0° 8% 80°216°G2 76°686°¢T 8E°G8T rE 00°868’6F 00°000°0L YY1 LNHWIOVYTdEY -dodd ~33d 002T0FP-00-0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 ¥YEA ¥H0Idd SAXYL 00TT0OF-00-0T
087 €6 96 106 'F0E F0"860°65¢€ L5°689°0b¢ 0070007099 00°00070%9 ¥YIA LNIYEND - SAXVI 000T0P-00-0T
SLAIEDHY K¥L
sanNuUaIASY
NOTILVYLSINIWAY - 00 3d=g
ANNE TYIENID/EILYE0dE0D - QT pung
ES0 (IMONEY) WION (dDEA) YONI (HIONEY) WION (HYONEY) HION 1390049 JEANIRY  LASANE GEANERY NOILdT¥0S3A YHINON TS

5ad % ADNYTIVE SZ/0€£/90 HLNOW GT0Z/0E/90 ¥Z02/0£/90 5202 v202C

FTAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIYE dLA HONYIVE QLA
5Z0T/0E/90 ONIANT dOId¥dd STd 44ed YeUTPeR :€d
T4{saomTdw :I9sn
LT/T rabea LOTYLSId MY¥d HYNIAEIW 904 1d04dd AdNLIANIIXE dNY JNNIATY

WY 6€:60 SZ0C/€0/L0



67 T68‘8ET 0§ FEL'98Z TG €I6'ThT 87 8TT LPC 00°507 ‘08¢ 00°82€’6CH NMOTI¥MISINIWAY - 00 3ds@ - 38N
PO Eh S FE6'1T2 66°89¢€/LT §G 860'F9T 82°8E9'6LT 00°€€0'9LE 00°469°19¢ SHYNITANEIRE TYLOL
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SLNANWAY
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 LNYYH 0002 D 05€085-00-0T
SLNAWAY
00°0 00°0000¢ 0070 00°0 0070 00°000’0¢ 00°0 SINIWASYNGSTIA ANNIAEA
00°0 00°000°0¢ 0070 0070 0070 00°000°0¢ 0070 I00 YAISNYEL aNnd 000085-00-0T
SINFRASENASIA HANNIAATY
8€°6¥% €€ 86021 FO"GTZ'T L9°TG60°0T 86 FTL'ZT 00706122 00°06F’T2 SHILITILO
96°9¢ 8L°62¢ PCUOL FAnk T FE°90¢€ 00°0GL 007069 ASNIAXT dHMIS ANY JALYM 000FLS-00-0T
TG €¢C €0°6TL'E 16°20C L6°08C°p 6L°GEG6’¢ 00°000’8 007009 L SYD TRANLYN 000C4G6-00-0T
SO Fh 727 88079 PFTE9R 8L T16'F 89°80F ‘S 00°000°1TT 0070096 AIIDT¥L0ATH 000TLS-00-0T
TT 81 0€°696°T Sk 2L 0L FEY LT P9%’¢€ 00°00%'2 0070098 °¢ HANOHAETAL 00004$-00-0T
SEILITILA
£8°¢€¢ TL'SLL'S P8 10T 8Z cEC’0T 9s-zeT’9 00°800°6T 00°G62'61 SHITAINS ¥ HONYNHLHIVH
98°9% LT°986'T ?8°TIFC CLTIGLT 0678651 00°8eL’E 00°GLS ‘e SESNHAXE SNOINYTITHISIN 001655-00-0T
S 0T'690°9 007096 0870508 9S°F88'¢ 00°02T'FT 00°09L7%T ONILINIEH 00Z865-00-0T
00" ¢ 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SEITddNS INIHOVW HNIANIA 00T865-00-0T
LETLE scTozL 00°0 SL” 06°6€9 D0°0GT'1 007096 SHIOA NN 0008G65-00-0T
SATTAANS ? AINYNIALNIVH
L€ €S 89S FPT’C 56 6T16°2 FE 006°CT 66°200°GT 00°S%092 00762582 SESNEIXE SHDIIAIO
IS A 47 TT°8€0°0T 56729271 6R2°T96 L L1°G8Z’8 0070007871 00°062°5T ASNEAKT QYD ADUYHD 000LFS-00-0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 dHAO dANY IdOHS HSY¥D 0009%S-00-0T
€E €€ 00°0GT 00°0 00° 6L 00°SL 007622 00°6¢gE HSNEdXE NVE 000SES-00-0T
9876¢C ChI0L 00°€0T 86862 06 €0T 00°000°T 00066 FOYLSOd 000FPFS-00-0T
TV €EF Z8° LSS O BTF’T 81°296°T 06°60F ‘S 00°02S’¥ 00°00S’8 MEIN - INIWAINOGH FDIAJO0 000€FS—-00-0T
617072 {(6L°20T'C) 8F°FZT 6L°C09°¢ 77588 00°006°T 00°009°'T $3I17ddNS FIDIAAO 000TFS-00-0T
0070 007008 000 00" ¢ 09°8%2 007008 00068 ONIINIEd 0000¥5-00-0T
SEASNEAXT SHAIIAA0
26786 LSTGEE LT SLTLEL'T €F P3B'PCT L7°682761 00°002°CH 00" F6F'TF SHOIAYES TYALDYILINOD
0F " 69 LT TER’S £L°025 £€8°81£°ZT ST GE8 'L 00°0GL LT 00" PLB'FT SEOIAYES TYALDYEINCD §990£5-00-0T
8G°9 T8°C80°¢€C 0070 6T LTIZ €L TFR'E 00°00€’¢ 0070629 YIVAAY % INIYW “dIndd ADIAI0 Z7G0€5-00-0T
0F b 08 8612 000 0Z° 10T 0€°6L0°T 00°00¢e’2 00°0LZ'F SASNIAXT T¥YOAT 05T0ES-00-0T
L8778 6L°228°9 ZOTLTS TZ Lez’Z1 66 LTF'S 00°068°8T 00°00T'9T SHTI XANEOLIY 00T0ES-00~-0T
SHOIAGES TYALOVILNOD
28°8% 9Z°G0T’2 06" L FL°TER'S G5 8€0’8 00°8€6°TT 00°2SF’'TT SNOILATEDSANS 3 $ENd
88766 §9°12Z2°2 06" L SET9TC¢ ET"SPE’T 00°8€5°g 00°ZTR’G SNOILAIOYSENS ONY SHEAd 000TZS-00-0T
ZE6E 19°€88°¢ 00°0 667971572 ZF €697g 0070079 00°0%0’2 ONINIVYL ONY¥ SHEONAYHINCD 000025-00-0T
saanatpusdxyg
aNnd TYEENID/EIVE0dH0D - 0T pund
qS0 JONEY) JION (dDEA) YONI (HEONEY) WION (REONEY) REON 1I500d JIANIAY  1E5GNE QHANIRY NOILAT¥OSHA WIINON TO
odd % AONYTIVE GZ/0€/90 HILNOW GCT0Z/0£/90 v202/0€£/20 GZ0¢ 7202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIYE QLA HONVIVE ALX
$Z0Z/0£/90 SNIANT JOI¥Hd STd 4Jed YBRUTPSW :€d

T4SsIoMTdw :I8Sp
L1/2 :sbeg IOTHLSIA M¥¥d HYNIQEW d04 I¥04ddd FHALIANIIXE ANY ANNIATA WY 6£:60 GZ0Z/E0/L0



00°0 0070 00°0 06" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0G¢€ SNOILYTOIA DNIMIVYA 0020TF-05-0T

00°00T {(FF"0Gk) 0070 BbOSE SEFBB'IT 00°0 00°005’12 SAHA ONINYVYA ATIVQ 00T0THF-0%-0T

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 69°STEF'F 00°0 00°005'6 10T SNIN¥Yd LIWMEd 0000TF-0%-0T

ONINIY

senuaAYg

LOT 9ONINE¥d ¥AILOWKOD - 0F 3dag

(L9 vpz’9€2) (66°6L5'%2) (€E€°9TS'0FT) (F0°29L°'G2T) (00" T9879LE) (00°288"6%%) ADNYNALNIYH - 0T 3deg - 28N

TE€°LE L9 PFC’9€T GG GLS‘pT €€°9T970FT P0°99L7G6ZT 00°198’9LE 00°288'6FF STUALIANIEXH TVIOL

00°0 0070022 00°0 §6°692 00°002'2 007008 ‘3L SINIHIAOIIWI TYLIAYD

00°0 00°00Z°'2 0070 86°69¢ 00°002°2 007002°¢ SHILINIAY SNIQTING 98GE£T9-0T-0T

0070 00" 0 0070 0070 000 000 NOILISINOY ONVT GBGET2-0T-0T

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 S Idd LNAWHTAWI /FTOIHAA/TYLIdYO FBSETS-0T-01

00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 00°000°SL SINEWITAWI JNY SATOIHAA £€B8GET9-0T-0T

00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 0070 TAWI TYLIAYD - INIWITIOY LMICL Z8GETS-0T-0T

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SINAWZAOYEAWT TYLIJED 000€T9-0T~0T

SINAWAACHANI TVLIdYD

88 1¢ 06 F22’S 00°€0T 01°2€9°¢C 9L°12G'¢E 00°LSZ'8 00°006"L SEILITILO

88°1¢ 06°¥29°S 00°¢0T 0T 2€972 9L°T2T6’€ 00°LS2'8 007005 'L TINI JOLOW 000£LS-0T-0T

SEILITILAO

7S 02 EL PZL'BOT 68°0GT'9 LZ°690°L2 ZhSFT'ER 00°P6L'TET 00°2pS’TI%1 SHITAANS 2 HONVYNIALNIYRN

000 00°€16°LT 0070 000 0070 00°€16'LZ 0070699 AINYNALNIVH L3000 SINNAL 0006G656-0T-0T

LF 6T G9°698 0070 G£°60C 0070 00°GL0’T 00°002’T SHITddAS ALHAYS 00TLSS-0T-0T

LE" 8 88°2¢6’¢c 0070 217 6G¢ FLTETSET 00°262°% 007 06T L€ MAN - INIAAINDH HONVNALNIVH 000LGS-0T-0T

00°0 00°Tp2’€ 0070 00°0 00°GF 00 TFZ’E 00°p60°¢€ HONYNILNIYH S04 G56566-0T-0T

£6°G¢ 65°FT0’9 L3°GSh S ARARAE 9%°826°¢ 00°L8€’6 00°00%’9 AONYNAINIVA ATOTIHIA 000665-0T-0T

PrC PG 968’1 600 SE 9% 00°0 00°€06°T 00°€9L AONYNIINIYN dNOOYOHAYTId 000FSS-0T-0T

08°0T T8°690°L 00°0 517668 €Z°06T 00°126°L 00°G06°'TT FONYNITINIVA dTITITIVE 000€SS-0T-0T

ST'1T Z0"66T°T 00°0 85161 81°CIE 00°T6e’T 00°0LE’T SHITAANS FONYNALNIYH 0002685-0T-0T1

0070 00°0 00°0 00790 00°6L2"2 00°0 00°006'T INTHADYNYH dF909 HSY GTIVdANT TTITSS-0T-0T

€671 L0°889°1¢ £0°262'2 €6°€63°8 Z6TLvE T 00°28£70F 00°S087L¢E HONYNAINIYH SANQOYD Mdv¥d 000TGS-0T-0T

€€°8 00°2EF ‘BT 00°0 00°C1£°T 00°096’9 00 FPL’ST 00°0F8'GT SEDIAMES TYIAOLSND 006065-0T-0T

|4 A] LT 91672 TEoF’E €8°890'C 62766021 00°68578T 00°G9€'LT IONYNALNIVR 9NIJTING 000065-0T-0T

SEITIANS 3 ADNYNALNIVW

€h-6¢€ 0v"2vL’C TT°LSE 09°68L°T 00°526°T 00°826'% 00°02T'% SEDIAYES TYALDYIINOD

£F°6¢C 0V ZhL'2 Z1° LSt 09°68L°T 0076261 00°825'F 00°02T'’F ADIAYES YADNITAYIS GE0EG-0T-0T

SEDIANIES TYALOYEINOD

€V LY 9 2G6°'0CT PSTE96 LT 9€°6TT'60T 88°€089L 00°280°0¢€2 007021812 SHUOYM ¥ SHAIYYIES

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHIYYIVS YHONVY S6GT0G-0T-0T

F9°Ge 06 56€°6T 05716572 0S5 PEL'QT 06 6LE’CT 00" FPT’0€ 00°88879¢ SEIMYTIYS JAVIS FHIL-Ldv¥d T66T06-0T-0T

127670 PT E€GS'T0T FO €TF ST 98 F8E ‘85 8€ FZh ‘%9 00°8E6’66T 00°2£21871 SHIYYTYS FONVNIILNIVA Z0GT0S-0T-0T

SEOYM 3 SHIUYTIYS

saanatpusdxry

IONYNILNIVH - 01 3d=q

anNnd TYYENID/FIYY0d800 ~ 0T pung

azsn (IWIONEY) KHON (d03d0) JYONI (HIONEY) WION (HYONEY) HION L¥HANE JIANIRY  13S0NE JAEANIRY NOILdI¥0SHA YIGNON 1D
19ad % HONYTVE SZ/0€/90 HINOW GT0OZ/0£/90 vz0z/0€/90 szoze v202

ATIYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIVE LA FONYIVE QLA

$Z0T/0E/90 ONIANT dOTYdd STd 4I®d YBRUIPSW ‘€d

TASIOMTdAW :I88(

L1/€ :obea ILOTHELSId Ad¥Yd HYNIAEW J04 1¥043¥ AYNLIANIAIXE ANY INNIATE WY 6€:60 GZ0Z/E0/L0



~

P2 F60°FTZ'T €2 FBE'E6T’T 29706279111 GL°Z66°GS0°T HONVIVE aNAd aNd

Z9°9%L'2TIT'T SL'TLO'8S0T 28T9FL/TIT T GL TLO'8G0’T HONYTIVE dNad - 9Fd

0L°6S (Z9°€087L6) G6°8G1'2hC 29 LFE'TOT 8F 2TE'CET 00 ¥pS € (00°6L072) SEINLIANE SINNIATY IO LIN

LF°0F CT 6LT 8FF PSTFRETE 88 FTIL'FOE ZERFLILOE 00" F68°CSL 00" BGF ‘PT8 SHINIIANIAXH TYLOL

89 €6 05°GLE'0S¢E 67 E0T'%8T 06°290'90% 08°9S0'€EhFb 00°8€% 95, 00°5LE£'228 SEONIAEL TYLOL

{(Pb-0GPH) 0070 PP 0GY PO 096°¢€T 00°0 00°GLP ‘8T LOT DNINYY¥d dALOWWOD - 0F 3dsd - 2eN

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0%E’Z 0070 00°6L8°2T SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOL

000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°6L9'8 SIITAANS 3 HONYNILNIYH

00°0 60" 0 0070 00°0 0070 00°06L'L FONYNALNIYN LOT JALOKWKOD 00T26S-0%-0T

0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°526 LOT YILOKHWCD 000956-07-0T1

SHITAANS 2 HADNYNALINIVYN

00" 0 000 0070 0070 00°0FE’2 00°0 00°00T'% SEOIAYES TYALDYEINOD

0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0FE’Z 0070 00°00Z’F SEDIAWAS TYNLIYELNOD 8990£5-0F-0T

SEDIAMES TYALDYEINOD

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHOYM ¥ SHI¥YIES

0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHINYIVS NOILVHLSINIKAY TO0STOS-0F-0T

SEOYM 3 SHIYYIYS

saanatpusdxy

00°00T (PV"0GF) 00°0 PP 0GT PO 00€’2T 00°0 00°06€ 1€ SEANIATY TVIOL

0070071 (F7°0GF) 00°0 PE0SE PO 00€£9T 0070 00°0S€ 1€ ONINIYd

sanuza2y

aNnNd TYYENID/EIV¥Y0dH0D - 0T Pung

asEsn (HHONEY) WJON (d0Ha) ¥ONI (NEONEY) WYON (HYONEY) RION 135004 JEANIRAY 135008 JAANERY NOILdINOSHA MIAINON TD
195ad % HONYTIVE SZ/0€/90 HINOW GZ0Z/0£/90 ¥Z02/0€/90 Ggeoz ¥202

ATAYTIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE LA HONYTIVE GLA

ST0T/0E/90 HNIANT dOIY¥Ad ST 44Bd YBRUTDSW :dd

Tysaxomtdw :I9SN

L1/¥ tobeg LOTYLSIA AdvYd HUYNIAEW ¥04 I¥043d TINLIANIIXE ANY FANIATT WY 6€:60 GZ0Z/E0/L0



12787 08 VLTS 09°F6€ 0C°SSL'S S0°LS8'TT 00°0€6°0¢ 00°Lc8’12 SEOIAYES TYALOYIINOD

5%°0C v 678’12 02" F6E 857 0£975 SCTPTI6L 00°08% L2 007 LGP GT SHITAYIS TYALOVEINOD 8930€£6-00-0T

Te¢ 8€-6ze’¢e 000 ZopzI 0L ChE'E 00°06%°¢€ 00°0LE’S YIVdEY 3 INIVR ~dIN0d dAdIdd0 ZPG0ES-00-0C

SEDIANES TYALDTALNOD

€L LS 21°290°G 05" L P8 216’9 86 P8E’L 00°GL6'TT 00°€08°‘21 SNOILdI¥OSdns ¥ Sund

5F°6G F9°8G62’¢C 0S4 2£°91e’¢ €T°€T8 00°6LS’S 00°€6€°S SNOILJIDYWSENS ANY SINA 000T25-00-0C

0796 76°€08°2 0070 8% 96G7¢ S8 TLS ‘9 00°00% ‘9 0008k ‘L ONINIVYEL ANV SEDNIIZANCD 000025-00-0C

SNOILAI¥YDSENS ® SHENA

8€°LE SRLIF LL 88°G¥S’Z ST zZT ok TLT0€E’2S 00°0%97€21T 0072258 'PST SLIAANTE

9€°0F% €L TFPL'8T BF"GSTE’2 Lz°28%'C1 €2°6%6'¢ 00°pZv 1€ 00°L00’TE HSNIIXI ¥OId 000615-00~-0¢

9€°0F €0°€8E'F 06175 16753672 57°292’'¢ 00°6%€’L 00°252°L HSNTAXE FUYOIAAN 0008T15-00-0C

6T 8¢E P66 0LT 2C 00" 0 S0°3483 €1 L9°068'22 00°L98°G¢ 00°90S’0% JdHT 000LTS-00-02

SL°CZ 00°8T% 00" k2 n0°CT8T 00°¢cee 007008 00°€98 STYDISZHI LNAWAOTIWE-EHd 000STS-00-0¢C

8L pE ST F0E’TE (0T GLE) $8°G6G /9T 86°988'TT 00°000'8F 00°00L"%L AONYEASNI HITYEH AIXOTIWI 000FTS-00-02

00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 vS°80T 007002 00°b6T HSNHAAXE HDVATIR 000£T6-00-0C

SLIJANTE

6T°8% 6C°60€'GTT 8£°9C679T TL L¥CT LOT §0°8LT'80T 00°L857222 00°0GL70TC SHOYM 3 SHATIYIYS

61" 8% 62°60€°'GTT §€£°926791 TLLFZ'LOT G0°8LZ2/80T 00°L66°Cze 00705012 SATYYTYS NOILYALSINIWGY T0GT05-00-02

SAOVM 3 SATIVIYS

saIn)yTRUSdXd

LT ¥S G% 68T /881 08°LS0'9GT SET8IS LT T9°8ZE'BTIC 00°808°GT¥H 00°000'1CH SHANIATY TYLOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 0670 SANNIATY WYYD0Ed

00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 LSIT DNILIYM 006065-00-02

SHNNAARE WYD0Ed

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 ONIYYHS FONIATY

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 QIATHOEY MHISHYIL ANNI 0080CFP-00-0C

ONIUYHS INNIAEA

€9°€Q Z5°108'2¢C PO 069°¢ 8r €LE'9T 827490781 00°GLT 6% 00°000’F¢€ dAHLO

00°0 00°0 000 0670 000 00°0 00°0 TYIIANID XENEOLIY TI - INVID 0TEQ0ZF-00-02

298° L1 00°009'F 0070001 00°000°T 00°00€'T 00°008’S 00°00€’S SINYYD/SNOILEYNOQ 00€02F-00-02

00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 OONI SNOHENYTTIEDSIH 0020CF-00-0CT

€286 25710281 F0T063°2 v ELE’sT 8z L9L'9T 00°GLS'ER ootooL’ez LNAY 00T0¢y-00-0¢

YHHLO

98796 €T 88F'G9T 9L7LOP'ZST L8 FFT’TOZT €€°192'00¢2 00°€€399¢ 00°000L8¢ SI4IE0EY XYL

L0"8F 0L"LEY9’S 00°0 0€°666°L Z1°66€°11 00°€£9791 00°000°€2 ¥YIL LNEWIOYTITd ~d40dd “9ad 002T0%P-00-0C

0070 00°0 , 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 YYIA HOIdd SAXYL 00TTOF-00-02C

6T°6G €7 °06879GT 9L LOFZST LS BPTERT 1279988871 00°000706G¢ 00°000'H9¢€ WYHIA LNFHEND - SHXVL 000T0F-00-02

SIJTADHY XYL

ssnuaasy

NOILVELSINIRAY - 00 3dag

aNAd HOILVENOHEY - 0T Pund

azsn (WIONEY) HJON (423a) YONI (HEONEY) WYON (HIONEY) HEON L¥5aNE JIANIAY  LADANE AAANIRY NOTILdTUDSHEA MIINON T9
19ad % ADNVIVE GZ/0€/90 HINOH GC0Z/0£/90 pP20z/0€/90 5202 7202

HTEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE ALA HONYTIVE QLA

ST0T/0£/90 ONIANA JOI¥dd STd 41ed YRUIPSW ‘€4

TYsIoMTdUW :I9S8n

LT1/S 1obeg LOIYLSIA AdYd HYNMIAEW d04d L1d04dd¥ AYNLIANIAIXE ANY FNNFATI WY 6£:60 SZ0Z/E0/L0



26°0T 00°90L"L8 00°0 00°FGL 0T 00°0 007005786 00°0 HONOYHI ¥EMOd 0S006F-02-0C

6L 7Y €L°125'865 00°5E8’% ZTBLY LY £9°FESLE 007000901 00°000GET SEHd AYEDONd 00006F-02-0¢C

SIANIATY HYNHONEd

0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 HEHLO

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 TYILNEY X1¥¥d XYQHIAIL 0TT02F-0T-0C

NAHLO

SONUSASY

SHYYH0dd NOILYA¥OTd - 07 3daag

(06°86L'26) LO LLY'PET 06°206’8¢ (26°50L"€8T) (00°968°€S) (00°c06'pEE) NOIIWMISININGY - 00 3dsd - 23eN

ST 0% G5 880°182 £.°085'1¢2 SPGTS 88T €G°PE0'Z06 00" b0L 697 00°206°GSL SAMALIANAIXT TYIOL

000 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SINFAZAOYANT TYLIdYD

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 TYIANAD AENGOLIV TI - INYYD L8SET9-00-0CT

SINIWIAOIANT T¥IIAYED

00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 0070 0070071 00°00T SLNAWAYd

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 JIHSYYTIOHDS 008P85-00-02

00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 QINIAATY STLYOTATIYED IJID 006£85-00-02

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 YAHONOA WYED0dd 008£86-00-02

00°0 00°00T 000 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T ASNAIRT TYINIT 008086-00-02

SINAWAYd

00°0 00°000°S¢T 0070 ) 00°00000¢€ 00°000°S2 00°000'00¢€ SININASYNLISIA FNNTATE

00°0 00°000°S2 00°0 ] 00°000°00€ 00°000’SZ 00°00000¢ 100 ¥AASNYYL daNOd 000085-00-0¢C

SINEWISENESIA HOANIAEY

8€°S¥ LE7860°2T £0°G6TC’T €9°160°0T ET°€0F‘Z 00706122 00° 0GR 12 SEILITILA

L5968 SL™GZE $Z°9L P EZE 6€°90€ 00°06L 007059 ASNEIXKT YAMIS NV YEILYM 000FLG-00-02

TG €S PO 6IL'E 167202 96°08T'F 18°GES‘¢E 00°000°¢% 00°0097L S¥D TYRINLYN 000CLS-00-02

S9°bF LZ°880°9 CF €28 €L 116 59°80F’S 00°000°TT 0070096 ZLIDI¥IOETH 000TLS-00-0T

IT 81 0€°696°T SETZL 0L FEF 82 csT'e 0070072 00°002°¢ HNOHETTAL 0000L5-00-0C

SHAILITILA

18°CF 69°02L°C ¥8 1bZ T€° 98072 G9°62TLT 00" LSL'Y 00°GEG'? SAITdANS 3 ADNYNIINIVH

86°2¥ Py TIET’C F8 TEC 9673031 ST 060°T 00°8eL’€E 00°GLS’¢E SHSNAIYE SNOHANYTITEDSIN 00T646-00-02

LT ¥ G7 685 060 SLT6CTY 06°6€9 00°6T0°T 00096 SHI0ATINA 000866-00-02

S$UITddNS 3 HONYNALNIVYIW

£€°9¢ 6€£°602'81 06°6¥%¢C T2 68€°0T 9670608 007665782 00°GT16'62 SASNAJXE SADTAIO0

00°0 00°0 600 0070 0070 0070 0070 MAAQ ANY IMOHS HS¥D 0008%5-00-02

Pb 82 80 1G9 'F 0070 76 8¥8°T 9£ ECL'T 00°006’9 00°022°S ADVLSOd 000FbS-00-0C

GG vT £5°C98°¢ ’ LY LGS 9% "60F 'S 00°02S'% 0070058 MEN - INIRAINGE ADIA40 000€FS-00-0¢C

50°512 (FE"SS6'T) 06 FCT F8°562°¢ PT°816 00°00L"T 00°009°T SHITddNS FOIAA0 000TFS-00-0C

£€9°9C 29T Lye 1T 000 8€°LTT'F 00°0 00°6i8°GT 00°G6G°%1 ONIINIYA 0000FS-00-02

SASNAIXE SHADIAIO

saanaTpusdxy

aNnNd NOILYINDHEA - 0T DPung

assn (IWIONEY) KON (dD3A) YONI (HIONEY) WION (RYONEY) HION 139004 QIANIRY  IESANE JHAANIRY NOTLJdIT¥OSHAA MITINON T9
Isag % ADNYIVE SZ/0€/90 HINCH GTOZ/0£/90 F202/0€/90 gzoe vzoe

ATAVIIVAY M0d ALIAILOVY AONYIYE dALA HONYIVE QLA

§Z0CT/0E/90 ONIANT dOT¥HEJ STQ 44°d YRUIPSK :8d

ﬁ&quEﬁQE 1I8sN

LT1/9 :ebeg IOTYLSIA Md¥d HYNIQEH d04 Ld0ddd HYNLIANEdXE ANV JNNIATE WY 6£:60 SZ0Z/E0/L0



0070 00°0 00°0 0 00" 0 00°0 0070 TYLNAEE ALITIOVA HONVd 96L£85-02-0C
00°0 0070 0070 0 00°0 00°0 0070 SIWJOATNN FDNYJ $6L£85-02-0¢
00°0 00°0 ‘0 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SA¥YMY FINYA 06LEBG~-0T-0C
00°0 0070 0070 0 00°0 00°0 0070 SAITdANS HAINYG GBLEBS-0Z-0C
68" L 8L €ze’e 22°9L2 9LC IF-2T6 00°006°¢ 00°00T’2C NOILVYIMOdSNYYL dRYD JEWROS 08L£85-0CT-0¢
PT 12 T0°60€°0 00°92¢¢ 0691 00°526 0070008 007629 ATLOY /SdI¥l QTIId dWVD MIWWAS SLLERS=02-0C
TS 8L 88°00€ TG E€T0'T 66071 PeoLY 00°00%°T 00°008 SHITAANS dWY¥D JIWHNS 06LE8S-0C-0¢
S6°0% 85°€¢G ?6°86 kT FZ°L 00°GL8 00°009 SATTIANS TOOHDSHUI 00L€8S-02-0T
Sk 0L v %69 007065 56871 §1°08€’¢E 00°05€’¢ 00°000’6 SEITAANS DILITHIV 999€£86-07-0¢
0070 00°SGT 00°0 0 €L°25T 00°GST 00°€1C SHITAANS IAVID F92£85-02-02
§6°6 90" LTT 00°0 Al 0070 00°0€T 00°62T ONIWWYIO0Ed NEZILID YOINIS £99€86-02-0¢
298°G71¢ (g9 zoc’8) 00" L6S z00’zZT 6L°0€0’T 00°008°¢€ 00°zZ8T'L SHSNEIKE 4IMI NOILYEIDEM T92€£86-02-0C
ST €L €8-LEE FSTSHT zZ6 £8°2¢S 00°0922°1 00°00F’T SHEITA4NS WYED0¥d 099€£85-0¢-0¢
L6°TF 85°220°01 ST°8€E2T 68 L Pz e9e’L 00°GLG LT 00°0GT‘LT SINTAT TYIDHALS 00GE8S-0Z-0C
0T €% LO0TIL’S 600 FZE'E P6°109°T 00°S€070T 00°0LT’S INNODOY FSNHEAXH HOOY SSHNLIII 021€85-02-0¢
00°0 3070 00°0 D 00°0 00°0 0070 TYINTY XIMVd AY¥AHIGIE HIOOX 00T£85-02-0C
0070 00°0 0070 0 00°0 00°0 00°00F LNAWESMAGHIHEY HOYOD HINOA 00£TR5-02-02
00°0 00°0 00°0 0 00°0 0070 00°0 HO9NOYHL ¥AMOd 10€086-0Z2-0C
0070 00°68Z'¢ 0070 o] 00°0 00°682°2 00°00€’T INIHISEINGHI T SHYNO0dd d0-00D 00£085-02-07
SLNIHAYA
¥6°C2 0T FEOQ ‘0L 08°9TL'T 067168702 08°18L’8Z 00°988°06 00700566 SADIAYES TYALDYILNOD
v6°22 0T ¥EQ'OL 08¢ 06°1G68'02 08°T8L’8C 007988706 007005766 SHDIANES TYALIYEINOD 8990€5-02-0¢
SHDIAYES TYNIDYIINOD
00°0 00°2S 00°0 00°0 00°0 002§ 00°0S SLIJANIL
00°0 00°25% 00°0 0070 0070 00°25 00°06% HSNAGKE AOVATIW 000ETS~0C-0¢C
SLIAANZL
0€" 1% Ty TTE/8ET 80T 0CF’02 65°50€’L6 §6°60L'9TT 00°LT9'5¢E2 00°Z9€’68¢2 SHOVM 3 SHIWYIVS
59766 00°T90'L GLT9RT'T TREFOT 0076698 00°006°LT 00°00% ‘2z SHYYOH0Ud TOOHOSHIA 00LT0S-02-02
€R°6¢ TP 06Z'TET £CTEE76T 65°398'9e S§6°050'80T 00°LIT'8TC 00°296’99¢2 TYNOILYYEJ0 NOILVINOAY 209T05-0¢-0¢
SHDYM 3 SATAVIYS
wMHSHHﬂ.Z@QNH
€9°LE IC°0T1¢’8LC LETORS GE 6L F0OT'89T P2 E€0T'9GT 00°GTIL 'SP 00°SLE’CHE SENNIAZY TYLOL
ERNAS T2°0T1¢8L2 LET0FS’GE 6L FOT‘89T PO E€0T 96T 00°STL'9FF 00°6LE’26E SHONIATE WYID0d
00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHITAANS WYID0dd 00TT66-02-02
5£°92 00°818’2C 00°FES 00°281°8 00°0LL'6 00°000°1T¢ 00°0€9°'F2 HONYQ GL806F-0C-0C
0€° Ly £€5°26T1°99 LETLLO'LT LB LOY'6S £G €98 66 00°008°62T 00°00C’'L0T AWED MIARNS 06806F-02-02
S6°LTC (00°06T76) 60 99F T 00°06G'¢ 00°690°T 00°00%’% 007000707 SdIdl NOIILYE¥OTd 00806%-02-0¢C
Z6°9¢ §6°008'GT 00 0¢ S0°6FZ'6 87°£96°2 00°0S0°S2 00°000°%T SHYY50dd TOOHDSHAd 00L06F=-02-0C
FETOF 00°669'F 007509 00°SS0 % € 00°06L’8 00706011 LNNODOY NZdO 00906F-0C2-0¢C
00°00T (00°62) 00°0 T4 0070 00°0 SELYDIAILNAD IJID 05606F-02-0C
18° 1% 00°T096 00" PT 06689 0070067971 00°0TF 21 SINIAZ TV¥IDAAS 005067-02-02
68°E€ 00°806'FT 00°8ET 00-Cro’L 00°065°2Z 00°00% ‘9T INNOODY DILATHLIY 00706%-02-02
0070 000 000 00 ¢ 0070 000 SHY¥90dd d0-CD 00€06F-02-02
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0C 0070 LNNODOY ONILLISAGYY 0£T06P-02-0C
617 %6 00-ze8’e 00°ThL 00 CES’F 00°69¢’g 0075898 WOOY SSUNLIA 0Z106F-02-0¢
00°00T (00°052) 00°0 00°062C 0070 00°000°T¢S NALEYOEHANIN 90710 00T06%-0C-0C
sanu=ady
aNNd HOILYENDHEY - (T pund
assn (WIONEY) KWUON (dD3ad) JYONI (RIONFY) WYON (HIONEY) HION LIDAAE dIANIRY 1395009 AEANIRY NOILJIT¥OSHAA MIINON TO
I9ad % FONYTVE SZ/0€/90 HINOW GZ0Z/0E/90 ¥202/0€/90 5eoze ¥202
HTEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYTIYE ALA HONY'IVE ALA
SZ0CT/0E/90 SNIANYI doIddd STAQ 4aed yeutrpsn :dd

TAsIOMTdW :Ix3SN
TS :sbeg LOTYLSIA XYYd HYNICQHW 904 IH¥043¥ F¥ALIANIIKE ANV IANIATA WY 6£:60 GZ0T/€0/L0

o



6E"0LBER

89725968

¥9°69Z75¢

SHLYDIATLYED 14ID
SASNHdXH RAZ

HONYTYd dNNg dNF
HONVTVYd dNNg "93d

SHMNLIANIdZE 3 SHANIAEY J0 IEN

SHINIIANAIXH TYLOL
SENNIAFTT TYLOL

SHYYD0dd NOILVAMOHY - 0z 3ded - 38N

SAYNLIANAIXE TYLOL

SLNAWAYd
006€£85-02-0¢C
108£85-0¢-0¢
008€£85-0CT-0C
saanatpuadsy

aNAd NOILVHYDHY - 0T pung

$9°991°6C 66°86G'6F¢ ¥9°991°G6¢
LE 9T SLTF09°FY) SLTEOL'8S (T€°2F6 '682) 00°660°FT
TL76E T9°70G°TTS 6€°6T6°2¢€ 9G°8LE'F99 00°¥ZF'8F8
LB S 987668729F FT €T3 /G6€E ST CER'BLE 00°£25’Z98
G§ 008761 (6€°0%2'2) 00°S66 L3
9L76E %4 b6 E£0E€'8FPT €0°FPPE'Z9T 00°02ZL'8BLE
6L°LS SE"FCE SP"9FT’0E 82°258°9T 00769128 96
00670 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070
08 9vp 656°8L 66°L9F L2 SLF 00°000°T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0
dsn (HIONTY) WJION (RIONTY) HYON LI50Ng JEANIRY  LADANY JdIANIRY
249 % GZ/0€/90 HINOW GTOZT/0E/90 ¥202/0€/90 5202

JONY'IYY dLA

LOIFdLSIA

AdYd

HONVTIVd dLA

SZO0T/0£/90 SNIANAT doIddd

HYNIJYH d04

1d04dd IdNLIANIIXE

NOILdIY¥DSHA

ANY HNNIATY

MHINOAN TD

STQ 4Ied yeuipeW :4d

T4sIomTdu :I8Sp

WY 6E:60 SZ0T/E0/L0



LOTERT'T (61°615°¢E) 65 FT9'T 05 LLT'Y FONYTYE ANOd aNd

65 FT9 P 067 LL9'E 6S°FPTI9'F 06 LLY E JONYIVE (NAJ - 9Fd

2L OTT z6 1eE 6€°0297L (gs-12€’¢€) (69°96T"L) (00°000°€) 00°006§ STINLIANAAAE 3 SIONIAEY J0 LAN

TE €9 00°T12S L 00°0 00°6L6°2T 00°0%¥9 79T 00700602 00700591 SEUNLIANIAAYE TYIOL

6T°6S 76 CvRL 6£°029 L 8F 163’6 T€°€PF ‘6 00°00G°LT 00°0007LT SAANIATY TYIOL

AR A 6€°029°L (z6 T2e'¢€) (69°96T"L) (00°000°€) 007006 NOIIVMISINIWAY - 00 3dsa - 3ad

TE" €9 00°T2S'L 00°0 00°6L6°2T 00°0%9°9T 007006702 00700591 SHYNLIANEAXE TYLOL

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SININISYNESIA FNNIATT

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 IN0O ¥AASNYEL dNnd 000085-00-0€

SINEWNISYNESIA FONIATT

T€°€9 00°T2S L 0070 00°6L6°CT 00°0F9‘9T 00°005°0¢C 00°00G9T SHDIAYNES TYALOTIINOD

TE€ €9 007126 L 00°0 00°6L5°2T 00° 09791 00700602 00700591 SHDIAYES TYALIYILNCD 8990€5-00-0¢€

SEOIAYES TYALOYHINOD

saanatpuadxy

6T°GS [AREA 222 6€°029°L 8% LS976 TEEVF’6 00°006°LT 00°000LT SANANIATY TYIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 ONINYHS HONIATI

00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 QEATIIDEE dHISNYYL ANAI 00902h-00-0¢

INIYYHS FNNIAHA

TGS z6 cve’L 6£7029°L T EPF’6 00°00GLT 007000 ‘LT SLAIEDEY XV¥L

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 Y91 LNEWIOYTI4EY ~d0odd "¥iad 00Z10F~-00-0¢

00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 AYHA HOTHd SAYYL 00TTOF-00-0€

6T°56G 2572984 5€°0C9 L TE°EPE 6 00°006°LT 007000 LT JYHA INIFH¥AD - SHXVIL 000T0%-00-0€

SLAIEDAY KY¥L

Ssanuaasy

NOILVYISINIKWAY - 00 3d=2d

aNnd LIdaY - 0f pung

S0 (IT3ONEY) WEON (403d) YONI (RIONEY) WION (FONEY) WEON 139009 HANINY  LED00E ARANIWY NOILdIN¥OSHA MAGNON 1D
5ad % HONYTVE 52/0€/90 HINOR GCTO0Z/0£/90 vPzoz/0e/90 5202 202

ATEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYIYE dLA FONYTIVE ALA
GZ0Z/0£/90 SNIANI dOI¥dd STA 4Ied YRUTPORW :€d

T4ysIomTdu :I3s)
L1/6 :obeg LOIYLISIA MI¥d HYNIQEW ¥0d L9043 FUNLIANAIXE ANY IONITATA WY 6€:60 GZ0Z/E0/L0



o} 4 (21°6T07€2) EOTFEGLT zr-oze! (PT°2L9°T) (00°G6L78T) (00°€62’'1T) SHYNLIANIAYE 3 SHANIATI J0 IEN

T9°C¢ ZTFI0’'GH 0F-278S’¢ 8L°08L'T2 T1°8€9°¢€¢€ 00°S6L'99 00°€62°19 SHYNLIANIdXE TYLOL

LT°FS 01 66612 €7 91502 06°000'9¢C L6°T96°1¢€ 00°000'8% 00700009 SANNTARY TYLOL

{(ZT"GQT0'€ET) E0°FEG'LT 21°022'F (FT°SL9°T) (00°s6L78T) (00-€52’'1) NOILYYISINIWAY - 00 3dsg - 23sn

T2 Z¢E 2TTRTOSE 0p°285°C 8L°08L'TT TI°8£9°¢e 00°G66L799 00°€62’°19 SMNNLIANTIXT TYLOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 SINERASYNASIA HANNIAEY

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 100 ¥AASNYdL aNnd 000085-00-0%

SINFRASHNASIO HANNIATY

A4 00 88T'TT 007962 00°€8F Zv 128’9 00°TL9'TT 00°00F‘6 SAITdANS 3 ADNYNALNIYW

00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 LLTOTT 00°0 0070 TYHENAD - SHITAINS 0GGL55-00-0F

66°F 00°88T'5 00°96¢ 00°28% G9 0TL'Q 00°TL2’6 00°00F ‘L SNOTLDEAJSNI 00GLSG-00-0F

00°0 0070002 00°¢ 0070 00°0 00°000°2 0070002 SWIVTD FTIYSYNTAITY 00FL5S-00-0F

SHAIT4ANS 3 HONYMAINIYW

ze Ty 22790062 07°122°C 8L°261'12 69°12L'9% 00°66T°0S 00°€66°67 SHOIAYMES TYALDYILNOD

65°b2Z LT GGL/LT 00°0 £R°e3L’'s 9T %60°TT 00°PPS’€T 00°€6T’22 ASNHAXE HONTINSNI 0080ES-00-0F

6L°LS SOTTISC'TT 0F 1222 S6°E0% ST £€5°629°GT 00°G6S3 ‘92 00°00F ‘LT INIWNITEOY INIOL/A¥ES LTINSNOD 0020€S-00-0F

SEADIAGES TYALOYILNOD

SETTT 00°0Z8 00°60T 00°50T 00°66 007526 00°09L SNOILdIdDSdAsS 3 SINd

000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SNOILAIDYSENS JNY $dNd 000TZ5-00-0F

£°TL 00°028 00°60T 00°50T 00766 00762 007094 ONINIVYL ONY SHONHYEINOD 000025-00~-0F

SNOILAIMOSEAS ¥ SENA

00°0 00°000F 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000"'% 007006 SLIJINEL

00°0 00°000°'F 00°0 00" 00°0 00°000°F 00°005'T FADNYEASNI IMAWXOTAWINN 00T6T5-00-0F

SLIIANZE

saanaTpuadxyg

LT %S 0T 666°'TC £F 916°0¢C 06°000°9¢C L6°T96°1¢ 00°000‘8¥ 00700008 SHANIATY TYIOL

0070 0070 00°0 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ININYHS FNNIARY

00°0 00°0 000 i) 0070 00°0 0070 QEATIDEY dHISNYEIL ANAJ 00902F-00-0F

ONIYYHS ANNIATL

LT %G 0T°666°TC €7 9716702 06700092 L6 196 T¢€ 00°000’8F 00700009 SLITEDHY XYL

00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 YYI LNENIOVTIEY “dodd ~ydd 002T0F—-00-0F

00°0 0070 000 00" 00°0 00°0 0070 ¥YEXA ¥WOIdd SAXYL 00TTOF-00-0F

LT %S 0166612 £P 915702 06" L6°196°1¢ 00°000’8%F 007000709 dYEA INFUE0D - SEXVI 000T0P-00-0F

SLAIEDAY K¥L

SINUDAD

NOILVELSINIWAY - 00 3dag

aNnd XILITILEVIT - 0F pund

assn (IIONGY) WJION (423a) YONTI (RIONEY) WYON (HEONEY) HJION L¥9ANE AIANIRAY  LESANE AAANTRY NOILdTY¥OSAd MIINON T9
19049 % HONYTIVE §Z/0€/90 HINON GZ0Z/0£/90 b202/0€/90 6202 72027

ATAVTIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE ALA AONYTVE ALA

GZ0T/0E/90 DNIANI JoIyddd STA jYIed YBUTIPSW :dd

TysaomTdw :I8Sn

LT/0T :abeg LOIYLSIA dYd HUYNIAEW d04 I¥0ddd FdNLIANIAIXT dNY INNIATT WY 6£:60 GZ0Z/E0/L0



PO"9LE'TL 9G6°6T0’SsS 8T°66L TL
81°2S0°¢€L 26°0Z8°¢€L 8T ZS0€L

ADNYTIVE aNNd aNd
HONYTYY dNNd "DEd
ANNg ALITIEVYIT - 0F pung

(4D3a) ¥ONI
SZ/0€/90 HINOH
d0a ALTIAILODY

AONY'TIYE dLA

E
(@)
1%

=

(HYONEY) WION LEDANE JEANIWY  LADANY AEANIWY
v202/0€£/90 Scoe 202

HONYTIVE dIA

GZ0C/0£/90 DNIANI dOI¥Id

HAY¥d HYNICQEW d04 Ld04d3d HYNLIANIdXE ANV JNNIATL

NOILdI¥dsHd MEINAN TO

5TQ 4J3ed yeurpeW :-dd
TysaonaTdu :I3sn
WY 6€:60 $520C/€0/LO



~

F8°30Z7°08 €T 00L LL 6F S8 LLY'TIZ AONYTIYS aNnd anNd
6P LT6°CC S8TLLE'TC 6F S8 LL6'TT HONYTIVE daNad - 9Fd
L6 0€L"Z (SE°6ELLS) €2 FGT'TR GE'68Z7LS 8T°Z2ZL'SS (00 (00°008) SHINLIANIIXT ¥ SHENNIATYE A0 IAN
SS°FT GL 9G6'GTT ST 18602 §Z°9S% ‘12 SZ°9SkPEC 00 00°€9F’9%T SIINLIANIIXT TYIOL
86°¢6 0% LTCT'89 87 °GETC8 09°GrL'8L €S 8LT 6L 00 00°€96'S%T SENNIAEY TYLOL
(GE"6€L7LS) €T FST IR GE"68CTLS 8Z°2ZL'SS (00°0S6%) (00°00%) NOIIYYISINIWAY - 00 3d=2a - 38N
96" FT §L 956621 5z 186’02 52°96%'1¢C GT 2G8F ‘€T 00 E€T?'LPT 00°€9F'9%T SHINLIANIIYE TVYIOL
96" FT §L79G66°62T G2 186702 ST 9G% ‘1T GZT 96% ‘€T 00 ETP’/LPT 00°€9F’9%T SLNIHAYJ
65°06 SL°966°02 ST 186702 §Z7 967’12 GZ 96k ’'gT 00" €1V ‘2F 00 €9% ‘9% HSNHAXE ISAFILNI 106085-00-06G
00°0 00°000°G0T 0070 00°0 0070 00°000°G0T 007000001 ASNHAXE ANOY K107 006085-00-065
0070 0070 Co"o 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ASNAIXE ANOE T00Z 00L085-00-06G
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 HSNEAXE ANO" T667T 006085-00-06
SLNAWAYA
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SININISENESIA ANNIART
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 L0 ¥AASHYIL dNnd 000085-00-0§
SINGRISINASIA ANNIATT
saan3Ttpuadxy
86 €S O0v°LTC’89 8F GET'Z9 09 GFL’8L £S°8LT 6L 00 €96 ‘9FT 00°€96'6yT SENNIATY TYIOL
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONINYHS FNNIATI
00°0 0070 060°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 GIATIADEE dFIASNYEL ANAJ 00902%-00-06G
ONINYHS FONIATI
8G° €6 0F L1289 BF GET'Ze 09 £G 8LT 6L 00" €96°9FT 00°€96°6%T SLATHEDAY XYL
00°0 0070 00°0 00 0070 0070 00°0 YYI LNERNIOVIdEY “dodd ~¥3d 002T0F-00-065
00°0 00°0 000 00 00°0 0070 0070 WYHA MOIdd SAXYL 00TTOF-00-06G
896 €¢ 0% LTZ’89 37 GET’CY 09 €5°8LT 6L 00°€9679%T 00°€96'G¥T WYHA INFHEND - SHXVYL 000T0F-00-0S
SLATEOTY XYL
SSNUDAD
NOIIVEISININAY - 00 3deqg
GNNd LSEYIALNI %2 SANCE - 0§ pung
assn (IIONEY) WION (4D3EA) ¥ONI (H4ONEY) WION (HYONEVY) HJION 1¥50Nd QIANIRY  1ESANE JHAANIRY NOILJIT¥OSAA MIGNAN T9
Io5adg HONVTIVE §2/0€/90 HINOK GZ0Z/0£/90 rz0z/0e/20 5202 7202
ATEVTIVAY ¥0Od ALIAILOY ADNYIVE QLA ADONY'IVE QLA
GZ0C/0E/90 SNIANF doI¥ddd STQ 4Ied yeurtp=2W :49d
T4saonTdu :I3sn
LT/CT :obeg LOTYELSId XMYYd HYNIAEW d04 Ld043¥ FTINLIANIAAXE dNY INNIATH WY

6860 SZ0ZT/E0/L0



86°963'F¢ 96°G96°¢€T 76 ETZET 0T°182°8 JONYTYE aNnNd and

76 ETL’8T 0T°188°8 26 E€TIL'8T 01°T88’8 HONY'IVE ANOd - DHEd

90°80T (30°€¥p'1T) L7 6897% 80°€F6’S 98°F80 ‘G (00°005°6G) (00002 SEMALIANHAAT 3 SHANIATI A0 JAN

0070 00°00§°ST 00°0 0070 00°0 00°006°ST 00700201 SHUNLIANIAYE TYIOL

€766 P6°950°% L7 689°F S0°€¥6°S 98 b80 ‘S 00°000°0T 00700007 SEANIATY TYLOL

(S0 €EPF‘TT) L5 689°F 90" €86 'S 98°¥80’G (00°006°G) (00°002) NOIIVELSINIWAY - 00 3ded - 3@

00" 0 00°006°ST 00°0 0070 00°0 00 00G’GT 007002701 SHYNLIONIEAXA TYLOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SINIWASYNGSIA ANNIATA

06°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 LNO YHAISNYEL aNnd 000085-00-09

SINFWISYNESIA ANNIATY

00°C 00°005°ST 00°0 0070 00°0 00°006°GT 007002701 SHOIAYES TYALOWHINOD

0070 00°00G ‘ST 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00G°ST 00°00CT°0T SADIANIAS TYALOYELNGCD 8920€5-00-09

SEOIAYES TYALOVHINOD

saanaTpuadxyg

£V 66 6 960°% LF 689°F 90" €F67S 98°F80°S 00°000°0T 00700001 SEANIATY TYIOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ININYHS FTANIATH

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 QIATIIITE YHASNYIL dNNJ 00902P-00-09

INIYYHS INNIATA

€% 68 67950 '% F°6897% 90°€F6’S 98°r80°G 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SLATHEDAY XYL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 Y9I INENIOVTIdTY "dodd ~¥Hd 002T0%-00-09

00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 ¥YEA MOIdd SAYYL 00TTOF-00-09

£F 66 P 9G50°F L?P GES '} S0°EP6 'S 983°%80¢G 00°000°0T 00°000°0T MYHA LNFYEND - SHXYI 000T0F-00-09

SLATEDAY KVI

ssnusaasy

NOIIVEISINIRAY - 00 3d=qg

aNnd SNILHOIT AN¥ 9NIAYd - 09 pPung

asEsn (IIONEY) WJION (d4DEa) ¥ONI (HEONEY) WION (REONEVY) RION LIDANY QIANIAY  LIHANE AIANIRY NOILJI¥0$3a MIIRON T2
19dd % AONYTIVE GZ/0€/90 HINOW GZ0Z/0£/90 v202/0€£/90 G5z0ze v202

HTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE dALA FONYIYE QLA

GZO0T/0E/90 SNIANI dCIddd STQ 4aed YPUTIPSW :€d
TisxomTdw :I388n
LT/ET 1ebeg IDIYMLSIA Md¥d HUYNIQHEW ¥0d 1d04dd I¥ALIANAIXE ANY FANNIATT WY 6E:60 S20Z/S0/L0



TZ 69208 ST°CIP'1PE 68°818’2 (0g-€€2’¢) FONYTIYE ANNd aN3

68°8T% € 0L 9t18’'29C 68°8IF’C 0£°9T8'982 FONYTIVE ANAd "93d

S0 TL8’T (zg 928’LL) 82 901765 ce 9zeLL 65°G66G'%L (00°009) (00°06070LT) SEMALIANIAYE 3 SHANIAHI J0 TN

00°0 00°002°TFT 0070 0070 0070 007003 TFT 007050720k SEENLIONAdXE TYLOL

LLFS 89 €LL'EY 87°90T’6S TETITTLL 657665 'pL 00°0007T¥PT 00°000"LET SENNIAZY TYIOL

(zergze'iL) 8Z 9017665 2€°92¢ LL 667666 FL (00°009) (0o o0sc’0Le) NOILY¥HISININAY — 00 3dsd - 212N

0070 N0°009°T¥T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009°TFT 00°0G0’L0OF SEMALIONIAIXT TYIOL

00°0 00°009°1¢ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°009°1¢ 00°060“L6T SLNIHXYA

00°0 00°008°TE 00°0 00°0 0070 00°009°1€ 00°060°L67 SI03Lo¥d ¥a¥ T060€5-00-0L

SINAWAYI

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SINTFHASUNESIA ANNAATY

00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 100 ¥IISNYIL aNnd 000086-00-0L

SINFHASYAESTId FNNIAATY

00°0 00°000°0TT 0070 0070 000 00°00070TT 00°000’0TT SEDIAYES TYNLOVILNOD

00°0 00°000°0TT o0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0TT 00°0000TT ESNHAXE "OEY TVIDAAS 0060€£5-00-0L

SEOIAMES TYALOVMINOD

saanaTpusdsyg

LLTFG 89 ELL'ED 8C 901’65 CE9TTLL 6576667 00°000’TFT 00°0007LET SENNIATY TYIOL

06971 (z0"8€6) 16 L8F c0°886°C S LO0F'E 00°000°2 00 000’Ss ISTIILAT

06°9¥%T (Zo-8¢g6) 16" L8F 207 8£6°2 GG LOF’E 00°000°C 00°000°S 7dS - IEM¥YK AINORW HWODNI ~INI 00L0EF-00-0L

LSAYAINT

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 ONIYVYHS dNNIATY

000 00°0 oo 000 00°0 0070 00°0 AFATHEDHE WHISNYIL ANNS 0090ZF-00-0L

ONTYVHS HNNIATL

0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 MAHLO

00°0 00°0 0070 0 0070 0070 0070 HNODNI SNOANYTITIEOSIN 00Z0ZP-00-0L

NAHLO

PP €S 0L " TTIL'DO 0€ 88T FL FO 88T TL 00°000’6¢€T 00°000°2¢T SIJIFOUY XYL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 Y1 INSWIOVTILEY ~dodd “¥Hd 002T0F-00-0L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 UYEL HOIdd SHAXYL 00TTOF-00-0L

PPUES 0L TTL'FY 0€°3827%L P0°88T TL 00°000’'6€T 00°000°Z¢€T AVIA INFEEND - SHAXVI 000T0P-00-0L

SLAIE0TY XYL

SSNUDAD)

NOILVELSINIKAY - 00 3d=2@

gNad OFY TYIDEAS - 0L pung

agsn (!WEONEY) WON (4D3d) ¥ONI (HEONTY) WYON (HIONgY) HION LI500€ JEANIRY  LADGNE AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHA MHINON 19

9049 % ADNYIVE SZ/0€/90 HINOW GC0Z/0E/90 v202/0€/90 5202 7z02

ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONY'IYE QLA FONVIVE QLA

GZ0T/0£/90 ONIANI dOT¥dEd ST A4ed YeUTPSW :d€d

T4saomTdw :assn

LT/%T :obeg IOTHLSId HAd¥d HYNIAEW d04 Ld043d FUNLIANIIXKT ANY INNIAATA WY 6€:60 $20T/€0/L0



99°0L8'92 99°0L879C 99°0L8'9¢C HONYIVE daNnd anNd
99701892 96°0L8°92 99°0L8°9C HONYTIYE dANad “9Ed
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 SEYNLIANIIYE 3 SHONIARY JO IEN
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00" 00T SEYALIANAGKE TYIOL
00°0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°0 007001 00°00T SEANIAZY TVYLIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOILYYISINIWAY - 00 3dsg - 232N
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 007001 00°00T SENNLIANAIXT TYIOL
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00° 00T 00°00T SINIHISYNGSIA IONIATY
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 100 ¥IIASNYIL aNnd 000085-00-06
SINFRASMNESII TNNIATT
saanayTpuadxy
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T SHANHARY TYLOL
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T ONIVVYHS FONIATA
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T GEAITOEY JHASNYEL ANOJ 00802¥-00-06
ONIYYHS HONIATY
ssnusaA=Yy
NOILVYLSINIRAY - 00 3d=2g
HSYD SNINIOM - 06 PUunj

ESN (IMIONEY) WION (403dd) ¥ONI (HEoNgY) WION (IONEY) HEON

LI90Ng JHANIRY  LADANG JdAANIRY

ADNYIVE SZ/0£/90 HINCR GTOZ/0£/90 pP202/0€/90 §zoe ¥202
ATEVTIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOV AONYTIVE dIX FONYIVE ALX
GZ0CT/0E/90 SNIANI doIddd
LT/ST :ebed LOIYISIA AdYd HYNIAEW d04 1d0dd3d J9NLIANIdXE dNVY HNNTAHYT

NOILJIYEDSEA MEINON T2

STA YIed UBUTPSKW :dd
TysIomTdw :I3S(
zmmm”mommom\mO\wo



(£6°050769) LETL2Z'PEY 0£°0€C’€T (TL"2T0’6%T) AONMYTIVE aMnd ANd

00°00F’6 SININISNLAY HONYIVE aNAd

0€°0ECT L6 57°€8% ‘p0€ 0€°0£27LS 62°€8F'FOE FONYTIYE dNOd C2dEd

G6°L6T £€8°08C°C8 00°0 (£8°0827'991) 80 FPFE’OTCT {00°000'%8) {(00°00G‘€SF) SAIAIIANEAXT 3 SAONIATY J0 LIN

96°CZ0T (€8 08L"P) 00°0 £8°08C7991 26°6G976LT 00°006°T9T 00°00G ‘€66 SHINLIANAIYE TYIOL

00°0 00°006°LL 0070 00°0 00°000°00¢ 00°006°LL 007000006 SHANEAEY TYIOL

€8°082°C 00°0 (£8°08C'29T) 80 FFE'OCT (00°000'%8) {00°006"€5P) HOIIVYLISININAY - 00 3dad - 38N

96° 70T {(€8°08L'F) 00°0 €8°082"9971 76°GG976LT 00°00G‘19T 007005 ‘€G6 SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL
TL°08 0€°280°S¢ 00°0 0L LT6'F0T 000 00°000‘0€T 0070 SLNIAIAONAWI TYLIAY
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 00" 0 NOILISINOY ANVT GBGET9-00-G6
TL°08 0€£°280°SZ 00°0 0L LTI6'H0T 00°0 00°000°0€T 0070 “1d¥ INIWITIWI/ETOIHIA/TYIIIYD F8GET2-00-56

SLNIAWIAQUAWI TYIIED

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLNIHAYA
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 SEOYVHD HADIAWIS NNYE 00L0ES-00-G6
SLNIHAY]

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINFHASYNESIA FONIATL
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 100 YFISNYEL aNnd 000085-00-56

SINZWASYNESIA HNNIAZL

08°%6 (€1°€98'62) 0070 €T E9€°T9 26°G69'6LT 00°006°T¢€ 00°006°€66 SHDIAYIES TYALOYYINOD
08°F6T (€1°€98762) 00°0 £T°€0€£°19 Z6°GG9'6LT 00°006°T¢€ 00°00G°€S6 SHOTIAMAS TYALOYULNOD 8990€6-00-G6

SHOIAMES TYNLOVEINOD

saanaTpusdid

00°0 00 008 4L 00°0 000 00°000‘00¢ 00°00S’LL 00°000’006S SENNAAEY TYLIOL

00°0 007005822 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°005°22 00°000700¢2 SILNYED % SaNOod
00°0 00°006°2C 00°0 0070 00°0 00700622 0070007002 AONIAET INYID T0T0FF-00-56
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SAEE00Yd dNOH” 00TOFF-00-55

SINVYS 2 SaNod

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 LSHEUFLNI
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 7dS — IEMYYR AFNOW FWODNI *INI 00LOEP-00-G6

00°0 00°0Q 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 aNod &ILdI FWOONI LSH¥ELINI 00Z0€EF-00-G6

LSEANALNI

00°0 00°000°GS 00°0 0 00°000’00¢€ 00°000°GS 00°00000€ INIYYHS HOANIATA
0070 00°000'SS 0070 0 00°000‘00¢€ 00°000’SS 00°000°00€ AEAIFOHEY YHISNVEL ANOA 00902F-00-556

ONTYVHS ANNIATY

ssnusAsy

NOIILVYILSINIRAY - 00 3d=d

SLOHErO¥d TYLIIEYD - G6 Pung

asEsn (IIONEY) WJON (d03a) 9ONI (RIONEY) WMON (RYONEY) WJON 1990ng dEANIRAY  IIS500E dIANIRY NOILdI¥OSHEA YHIRON 19

19509 % HONVIVE $Z/0€/90 HINOW GZ0Z/0E/90 PZ02/0€/90 6202 202

HTEYTIVAY

LT/9T  :sbed

404 ALIAILOY

JONYTIYE dLX

LOIYFLSIA

dONYIVE dLA

G20Z/0E/90 ONIANI dOI¥dd

MUYd HYNIQEW ¥04 1d9043d HYNLIANIdXE ANV dNNIAEY

ST YIed yeulipew :€d
THsIomTdw :I8SN
WY 6€:60 S20Z/E0/L0



PG LT2'025 T LT 0L0’STZ 2 L9 L6L'062°T ZOFF6 €0 T SUNQA TIV - FADNYIVE aNNJ dNF

00°00% ‘6 SANpd TIY - LAY AONYTIYYE aNAd

L9°667'G8€°T Z0T0EF'ETIT’C L% 66F°SRE"T ZOT0ER'ETT’Z SaNNd TTY - FONYIVE daNad ~9Hd

69°2Z%1 (L8°628'622) 96 6TI2 LIS L8 LZT'SET ST 0FZ’Z6 (00°20L"¥6) (00°98F“690'T) SHYNLIANAAYT ¥ SIOANIATY J0 IEN

0T L8°F6G'062°T ST 06G'2TT €T TET'FO8B 91°€T16’62Z'1 00°9ZL'F¥S172 00°66C'GLSE SANNd TIV¥ - SHYNLIANIEXE TYLOL

T 00°G2L'090'T TL 69L7629 00°6GC'666 TEESL/LTE 00°%C07090C 00°€T8’G0G6¢C SANNd TIY - SHONIATE TYLOL

assn (IEONEY) WION (423a) ¥ONI (HIONEY) WION (HIONEY) HEON 135004 JEANIRY  LESUNE JHANERY NOIILdI¥0SHd MIIRON TS
I95ad % HONYTIVE §Z/0€/90 HINC G20T/0£/90 v20z/0€/90 Gz0¢e 7202

HTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIVE ALA HONYTIVE QLA
SZ0OT/0E/90 ONIANT dOINEJ 5TA 4I®d YRUTPRW :dd

TYsIOoMTdu :Ix8S(
LT/LT :obeg LOTYLSIA XdYd HYNIAEM ¥0d I¥04dd¥ FUNLIANIIXE dAN¥Y IANIATL WY 6€:60 SZO0CT/EQ/LO



80°G68L'26€°T 08°06T‘CLT €0°9€€’€89 G8°6€£9°188 SaNnd IIY - 'IYLOL

8T 02S'PET 00°0 16 L8V LT TEOPET INNODOY LAMIYW AENOW YAV €SN
81°02S PET 00°0 T6 L8V LT TEO'FET INNODDVY ILAMYYW AINOW ¥YAY 000%PST-00-0L
INNODOY IIANYYW XINOW ¥aA¥ 9Sn W 9sn

€T T8L'Z 00°0 00°0 €T 18L'C LNNODOY ONINOEHD ¥d¥ €S0
€ET°T8L’Z 00°0 00°0 €ET°18L'Z INQODOVY ONIMOHHD v¥d¥ TO0VST-00-0L
ILNNODOY ONIMNOIHO ¥a¥ €Sn D 9sn

SE€E"GTC‘€Ee 00°0 6178 9T TET'EC INNODOY WHIIW ANAJd IWI¥d 9SS0
SE'STIC’ce 0070 6178 9T TET €T INNODOV VIIIW aNNd EWIdd 000€EST-00-0T
INNOODV VYIIW aNNA IWI¥d °9Sn € €S0

82°€66°'v2S 00°0 ST 706 'T €0°680°¢€2S SANNd SIONITII
0€°G66°L 00°0 00°0 0€°G66°L SANNA SIONITII - SINIWNISTANI 00005T-00-0¢
86°L66'91S 00°0 SZ v06'T €L €60°GTIS SANNd SIONITII - SINIWNLSHANTI 0000ST-00-0T
SANNd SIONITII 9Sn

v1'SLZ'LOL 08°06T‘CLT 89°658'089 92°909 ‘861 MNVE YOSYII
(TE"26T'662) 00°0 0070 (TE"26T'66C) JMNYd ¥OSVLII - MNVE NI HSWYD 00020T-00-G6
0€°'88Z°¥%L 000 LE"8T9 ‘8S €6°699'GT JNVYE VYOSVII - MNYY NI HSWYD 000Z0T-00-0L
90°€F6 ‘S 00°0 LV'689'F% 6G°€S2°T JNVE ¥YOSYII - MNYE NI HSWD 00020T-00-09
SE°68CLS 0572961V €L°9TT’E8 CI'SET’9T MNVE VOSWLII - MNVE NI HSWYD 00020T-00-06
NH.ONNH« 0p-¢85‘e €EF°9T15°02 (T6"€TL'ET) MNVE VOSVLI - MNVE NI HSYD 00020T-00-0F
(gs-12€€) 00°0 6€°029 'L (T6°T¥6‘0T) JMNVE ¥OSYII - MNVE NI HSYD 00020T-00-0¢€
mo.aﬂv“mv L9°259 ‘69 €0°185'90¢ (TE"LTS‘06) MNYd ¥OSVLII - MNYY NI HSYD 00020T-00-02
60°LE9'TZ8 €2°€66'LS 9C LTIL'66C 90°€T6‘6LS MNVYd VOSVYII - MNVE NI HSYD 00020T-00-0T
MNYE YOSYLI NE9
S20¢/0€/90 S3Tpai1d saTqgeq G202/T0/90 uotadTaosaqg Iaqumy 9
aoueTeg Tel0j] Te3og soueTeg 9p0D ueg

butpugy butuutbag
ISTQ YIed YBRUTPAW :4d
GZ0Z/0€/90 OL S202/T0/90 WOud TysToMTdl tIesn
TIT :obeg LOIYLSIA MYVd HYNIQAW ¥OJ MNVE A€ XYVWWAS HSYD

Wd 6F-€0 620Z/T0/LO



MEDINAH PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL REPORT

June 2025

REGULAR ILLINOIS FUNDS ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 5/31/25 coooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeninreaeees $
Interest Barned 6/30/25 .o eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeseaessraesteeeneas $
ENDING BALANGCE 6/30/25 e eeseeeiieeneverees s eeesssannens $

PRIME FUND BOND ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 5/31/25 ..cocvviiiviicniviniiiiniennssiennenens $
Titerest Barned 6/30/28. .. cccnemospissonasns s os 555 155 685500555 05 11 05 $
ENDING BALANCE 8/30/28 ssnmassmmmmisisssisesesmsnishasapsortos 3
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 5/31125.......couem cmimssisssssmasisnsmmmssses $
Interest Barned 6130125 ... crsucsassmmiisssssinsomimmmeemsmsesmssmsimess $
ENDING BALANCE 6/30/25 ... oo nompaimisimsissisin $

DPC Tax Revenue deposited into Itasca Bank..............c.cc.o.... $

523,089.03
1,904.25

524,993.28

23,131.16
84.19

23,215.35

134,032.27
487.91

134,520.18

586,183.69



S8'086'6S  (Tb'vvi'Ts)

Y6 ECT'8STS  TP'9760TS
66'L90$
zToLes
66'069'TS
ZT'660'TS
WIVTS
65°559'T$
00'0$
99'200'ZTS$
T0'SE6S
wWTss'Ls
€6'VZEYS
00'2£9°0€$
99'6TH'v9S
£6'588°€S$

00'STE'6S

'TI9'1S

6L¥0T‘89TS
|eloL

00'Z81'8%
3sueq

ETBTLYYS

vT'889'vTS

TTLTS
66'069'T$
TI'660'TS

16°'T29'TTS

LY LOV'6SS
dwe)

(91°£82'v$)

9T'LLB'ETS

99'200CTS

0S'vL8TS

00°0656S
sdu]

(oT°opT'cs)

ST'68E'CTS

42344

00'6EY°0TS
€£'808'T$

SO'6¥T'6$

|Jooyasaid

SL'LEL'TS
ST'LST'TS

66'L9V$

9T'68L$

00'SS0'v$

wAg uadQ sjuaAg |eldads

(5£100'28)

S°006'8$

Tr'ess'Ls

EE'8VE'TS

0066893

$5°9057S

9b'SET'ES

65°559'TS

I8'6LY'TS

00'Z¥9'L$
mR|yY

S¢0Z{/unra-1-A

(58'695)

s87TT'sS

£6'VTEPS

76°£88S

00'€ES'VS
wooy ssaullyd

JUBWale]S AWOodU| puny jeuoniesad uoneasday

1214351 dded YeUIpaAl

[AWAXAS

88°7ES

88'C€S$

000525
Aqnp

(ev°082's$)

Ev°vL0'9TS

£L°696'ET$
0Lv0T'ZS

00'v6L'0TS
y3noayy Jamogd

(6092T'¥2S)

9£'629'TLS

TO'SE6S

00°LSE'TTS
£6°0T0'0VS
[AA-TAT

LT'E0S'LYS
s394 wesdoid

awosuj 18N
sasuadx3 |ejo)

wAp uadp
Jodsuel) dwe)
sdiL pjad dwed
saijddng dwe)
saljddns jooydsaig
sa|jddns 18|y
salddns 1jes)
asuadx3 duj
sa)jddns wesdoud
sjuaAg |e1dads
wooy ssaully
|EN3IRIUOCD
1/d seuejes
1/4 sauejes
sasuadx3y

SONUIAIY



8Z°C6 SHITAdNS HDIJAO 000TFRS-00-0C

00°GLC IONVNALNIYA DNIATING 000066-0T-0T

08" L SNOILAIDYSdNS AN¥Y Sdnd 0001¢25-00-0¢

06" L SNOILAIDYSdNS dNY S3Nd 000TZ5-00-0T

o€ 0¢€ AONYNIALNITW SANNOYD Xdv¥d 000TG5-0T-0T

P8 €0T JONUYNALNIVH SANACYD >d¥d 000TG6S-0T-0T

0SS F0L HONYNILNIYA ONIATING 000065-0T-0T

7069 AONYNILNIYHA DONIJTIING 000065-0T-0T

Py FL HONYNILNIYK JTOIHHA 000G6G5-0T-0T

00°€0T THNI ¥O.LOKW 000ELS-0T-0T

§202/02/20 TysromtTdu 'SHEITAANS ‘SANd T INIYW ‘TENd
A pTed 0070 8Z°G9L'F §20¢/02/%0 §202/02/90 SADIAYES Qd¥D HSYHD %6199
6199

LE 66T JONYNILNIYW SANNCYHD Md¥d 000TGG-0T-0T

§202/02/90 T4sazomtdur SINYTd
A PTEd 00°0 LET66T §20¢/02/90 $202/02/90 SUDIAYIES LIAYYD IL0dHd HWOH 8T99
8199

06" ¢¥vL SHHEA XENYOILY 00T10£6-00-0T

G20¢2/02/90 TysaomTdu GZ/1€/G HODNOYHL SHEDIAMIAS T¥IHT
X bTed 00°0 06" ¢hL GzZ0T/02/90 Gz0c/02/90 *D°d JNITO TIONY SEDIAAC MYT £199
LT99

P2 9L dSNEAXYT duMIS ANY dEI¥M 000k LS-00-0C

Fc oL HSNHAXHE YHMHES NV YHLYM 000FLS-00-0T

Gz02/02/90 Tysaomtdu dLYd d¥dd dDIAYIES JdIMES ANV JELYM
A pted 00" 0 87 CGT §Z0¢/02/%0 §202/02/90 ATTES0Y 40 IDYTTIIA 9199
9199

0% 122’2 LNIWAHIOY LNIOL/AY¥IS ITINSNOD 0020£5-00-0F

G202/0¢/90 TYysIomTdu GZOT’'6T "9ONY-0Z ATINL ¥0d SHDIAYHES II
A pted 00" 0 0% 122'C §202/02/90 §202/02/90 ADOTONHDEL 91 ST39
ST99

CT'LSGE ADIANES JIONHAVOS 0G€0€6-0T-0T

§Z0Z/02/30 TysaomTdw GC0¢ AYW dMMDId HSYYL
A pTed 00°0 CL7LSE §z02/02/90 SZ0z/02/90 TYSOdSIA SYHHIOY"E dOO0Td FT199
F199

0T°0T SYD TTANIYN 0002L5-00-0C

01°0T SYD TYUNLYN 0002L5-00-0T

MNON\DN\n\uO X m.MO.SHQE SHDAVYHD AdHAITHA
A pted 0070 0z 0c¢ GC02/02/90 §202/02/9%0 S¥9D ¥ODIN €199
€199

UoTAINQIIASTA 1D
s3eq 3s04d Ag peaxsjuyg uot3dTaosag #I9Y AU
pazITUIpL sna1els  eng Jwy JuY AUT 23eQ =2na 83eqg AU TOPUSA wnN AUT

dIvd danv NE4dO HLOE
JIZITYNJNOLNN dNY CHZITYNANOL HLOY STQ 4Ied yeurpeW :d€d
GZ0Z2/02/90 - G20C/0C/90 SALYA IS0d T{szomTdul :I9Sn
B/1 rebeg LOTIELSIA MYd¥Yd HUYNIAHW H04d L1d0dEY ¥ILSIOHY EDIOANI

WY CP-0T

5202/0¢2/90



(9€°99) SLNHAH TYIDHIS 005€86-0¢-0¢

££°89 SILNEAA TVYIDIAS 009€86-0C-0C
00°€0T dDVYLSOd 000FFS-00-0T
90" %2 SHOIAYES TYNLOYAILNOD 8990£G-00-0T
1€°01 SAJIAYES TYNILOVAINOD 8990€6-00-0¢
SE°ZS89 MAN - INAWAINOA HDIAAO 000€FS-00-0T
A AR) MEN - INIWAINOA FDIAJA0 000E7S-00-0T
¢¢"CE SAITddNS HDIAAOC 000TFPS-00-0C
TC ¢t SUITddNS EDIJdd0 000TFS-00-0T
¢l kEC SHSNHdAXHA SAOEANVTTIHDSIKW 001655-00-0¢
L wEC SHESNEAXT SNOANYTITIADSIN 00T6GS5-00-0T
007¢€L SHSNIdKXHE dIdl NOIILVIEDHY 199€£86-0¢-0¢
00°9¢¢E SAILIAILOY /SdIdl dTAId dWVYD ¥IAWWNS SLLEBS-0Z-0C
61 vE SHITdANS TOOHOSHYd 00LE85-0C-0¢
187 €F SHITAdNS dWYD HERNANS 06LE£86-0C-0¢C
PSTSPT SEITddNS WYd204dd 099€85-0¢-0C
81°9¢€¢ SLNUAHE T¥IDHAAS 005£85-0¢2-0¢
gL L SHSNEHdAXE SNOANVTTIADSINW 001655-00-0¢
LT L SHSNEdXT SNOANVTIADSINH 00T656-00-0T
86 °G¢ ONYNIHLNIYW SANNOAD MUv¥d 000TS6-0T-0T
66" 8L SHSNEAXT WAD NH4O T08EBS-0C-0CT
66°%ZT MAN - INHWJINOE FDIJJ0 000£FS-00-0T
00°G6¢1 MEN - INIWAINOT FDIAJAC 000€7S-00-0¢C
L2°26 SdITddNS ED2I440 000TPS-00-0T

uoTINQIIASTA IS

81eg 1s04 Ag paxsiuyg uotadraosaqg #J9Y AUl
pazTTuap sniels  ang Juy Uy AUT 23eq =2ng 93eg AUT JTOpUBA wnN AUl

ar¥d dNY NEJO HIod
QIZITYNINOLNN ONY QIZITYNMAOL HLOY STQ Yxed yeurpsK :4d
§202/02/90 — SZ0Z/0C/90 SHI¥A 1S0d T4saomTdw :xesq
v/Z tebeg LOTELSTId M¥Yd HYNIAIW ¥04 L¥O0dEY ¥ILSIOHEY EDIOANTI WY CTP:0T G202/02/90



<

o O O
o N

6T
00
S

S1-

FZ
0T
78
00
0§

T s O O o
0w O M

=+ N
N

08

~
[

—{

[a\]

[ee]

w
N ™~ N
4

™
<3

<t

k)
[25]

QO )

N T o~ ™M

A
~N A

()

g

O s )
—
— — N

w O <t My
T WO
o ™M —

[f9]
™

<
N C

=

Jury

INAWATIOY LNIOL/AYIS LTNSNOD
SESNEAXH WAD NIJO
SAILIAILOVY /SdIdl QTIId dHYD JHWWAS
SHITAdNS dWYD dHWWNS
SUITddNS TOOHOSHYd
SHSNAJXYE dI¥L NOILYAYDHEA
SHITddNS WYdDOodd

SLNIAHT TYIDHEIS

ASNEIXE dUMIS ANY HIITEM
SYD TYUNLYN

SESNEAXI SNOINYTTIDSIKH
MAN - INAWAINOA EDIAA0
SUITAdNS IDIJJ0

SADIAYAS TYNIOYILNOD
SNOILJIDYSdNS aN¥ S3dNd
TINd JOLOW

AONYNILNIVH HTOTHHA
IONYNILNIVH SANNOYD Mdv¥d
AON¥YNALNI¥YW DONIQTING
ADIAYHES dIDNHIAYDS
ASNIAXE JUMAS ANV JHLYM
SYO TYYNIEN

SHSNEdXE SNOENYTTHEDSINW
d9¥LS0d

MEN - INIAWNAINOT EDIAIL0
SAITddNS ¥DI1440

SADIAYIAS TYNLOYILNOD
SUHI AUNJOLIY
SNOILAIDYSHENS dNY SdNd

:sTRI0. 0
1sTe30L 0

Ag pexsiujg
ajeq =andg s3eq aurl

di¥d dNY NIEJO HLOd

JHZITYNINOLNN ANV AIZITENYNOL HLOY
§20T/02/90 - S202/02/90 SIL¥YA 1S0d
MYYd HYNIAHEW 404 L¥0dEd YHLSIDHY HOIOANI

0

0020e£5-00-0F
108€86~-0¢-0¢
GLLE8S-0C-0¢
06L€85-0¢-0C
00L£8G-0¢-0¢
199€£86-0¢-0¢
099€£86-0¢-0¢
00G€£86-0Z-0¢
0007LG5-00-0C
0002L5-00-0¢
001656-00-0¢
000€FS-00-0C
000TFS-00-0¢
8990£6-00-0¢C
000T2S5-00-0¢
000£LG6-0T-0T
000665-0T-0T
000TSS-0T-0T
0000¢6-0T-0T
0S€0£69-0T-01T
000FLG-00-0T
000<LS-00-0T
00T6G6S-00-0T
000FPS-00-0T
000£¥S-00-0T
000TFSG-00-0T
8990€£6-00-01
0010€5-00-0T
000TCS-00-0T

NOILNIIYISId 19 Ad STYLOL —---

TT220L S1TPOI) 2ABY SOOTOAUT 18N T ¥

{SOWRN 1TPSI) PUB S2DTOAUI IO 18N

:SowsK 1TPSID JO #
SSDTOAUT JO #

UoTAINQIIASTA IO
uoT3dTIOnsSaQ 4I9Y AUl
I0pUDA umny AUT

STQ YIed YeUTpSW :€d
THsIOoMTdW :Ix2sn
WY CF:0T §202/02/90



s1eQ 1804
pszTTuUIp
/v

snaeas

tebeg

00°0
0070
00°0

000

00°0
00°0

ang Wy

w o
()
[ext

<

~
[EplN e
)

(o)
N O ™M
o N D

0V 122'2
L8 %ES’T
80°CZ0L'Y
Ag paxsauyg
QWY AUT a3ed 2na o3eqg AUT

dI¥d dN¥ NEJO HLCH
AIZITYNINOLNA ANY CHZITYNENOL HLOY
S§202/02/90 - §202/02/90 SILYA ISOd

LOTELSTIA MYdYd HYNIJIW 4904 Id0ddd JULSIOFY FDIOANI

SHEED0Ed NOILVYHYOHdd - 0¢
HONYNALNIYWN - OT
NOILYYLSINIWAY - 00

--— ALIAILOY/.LdAEd

aNAd ALITIEYIT —- 0F

aANNd NOILYEYdDHEY - 0¢

ANAd TYYENID/EIYd0dd0D - 0T
-—-- dNn4

uoTINqITIISTA IO

uot3dTansaqg

TOPUSA

Ad

Ad

STYLOL

STYLOL

#3934
wny

STQ YIed YRUTIPSW
T4sIomTdw :I8S(

AUT
AUT

dd

WY Ty:0T §20C/0¢/90



87 182 TINI ¥O.LOW 000€£LS-0T-0T

§z02/20/L0 TyszomTdu GZ/ET/9-%Z/G ONITIIE TIGOW NOXXI
x pTed 0070 82 152 §Z0Z/70/L0 §T0Z/20/L0 MNYE XAM 5299
6799

98 LT1E'PS ASNAAYHE "DFY TYIDAJS 0060£6-00-0L

§202/20/L0 TysaomTdur ISdId ‘"dIYINOD FIANIYYd JIGIWIN
A pTed 00°0 88°LTE PG GZ0C/20/L0 SZ0C/20/L0 "OHY IVIDALS EHVYA NA ISYIAHIEON 8299
8299

€8°88L'S HSNIdXE dONTINSNI 0080E£S-00-0F

GZ02/Z0/L0 TysaomTdu fTdRE Y dHOD M¥OM tav¥IT ‘doudd
A pTedq 00°0 £€8°88L°S §Z0¢/20/L0 GT0Z/20/L0 Y'H'¥"d°d L¢%%
L2539

L0 PIT FONVNALNIVA DNIATING 000066-0T~-0T

§202/20/L0 TYsIomTdu STITAANS TYIAOLSND
X PTed 0070 LOPTC G202/20/L0 S202/20/L0 SYHELNAD ODNINVITD HAENONd 9z99
9299

00°261°2 SESNAIXE dI¥I NOILYA¥OTY T99€85-02-0C

§202/20/L0 TysxomTdw SINYdIJII¥Yd NOSNY¥E T¥NOILIAAY
A PTed 000 002612 Gz02/20/L0 G20C/20/L0 SYNO0L dNOWVYIA §C99
G299

91°8% JONYNIALNIVH SANNOYD Mdv¥d 000TSS=-0T-0T

S202/20/L0 TyszomTdu FTIYMAIYH NOIS
x pTed 000 91" 8% §20Z/20/L0 §20¢/20/L0 *ONI ‘dNo¥d MDIMISHEMd FHI 7299
FC99

00-z88't SESNAJIXE dI¥L NOILYIMDIH T99€86-0C-0¢

§202/20/L0 Tysaomtdu SINVAIDIINVd NOSNY¥d TYNOILIJAY
N PTOoA 000 00°0 GZ0C/20/L0 GZ0C/20/L0 SdNCL dNOWYId £299
£299

Z1'LGE FDIAMYIS MADNIAAYOS 0GE0ES-0T-0T

5Z0¢/20/L0 TYsI0MTdW GZ0Z FNOAL dNNDOId HSWML
A ptTed 00°0 T LSE G20¢/20/L0 G202/20/L0 TYSOdSId SYMHEHICOEMA d00Td 2299
2299

00°LZE'Y SEDIAYIS TYNALOYILNOD 8990£6-00-0¢€

§20Z/20/L0 Tqsxomtdu ONITIIE SSAYO0Ed 1IdNY TYNNNY
A PTEd 000 00°L2E’® S202/20/L0 §202/20/L0 OTT ¥YdD HOINIS 1292
1299

05°2¢€6°1 AONYNIAILNIVH SANNCYD MY¥¥d 000TSG-0T-0T

§20CT/20/L0 TYsTomTdW FANNC JdIHSOYYMELS MY¥Yd NAAND WYHOVAN
X PTed 0070 08°2€6°1 §202/20/L0 §202/20/L0 SHIYIDOSSY ® 0ZZId 0C99
0299

UoOTAINQTIISTA TH
s1eq 3sod Ag peaasjul uot3dIIosag #3949 AUl
pazTITUIp snaels  eng wy QWY AUT 23ed =2ndg 93eqg AUl Topus A umpN aug

dI¥d dNY N3JO HIog

THZITYNYNOLNN dNY AAZITYNANOL HLOY STQ Yaed yeuTpew :9d
$20C/20/L0 - ST0Z/T0/L0 STIYA IS0d TYysaomTdu :xssp

£/1 :ebeg LOTHdLSIA Md¥d HYNIQEW Y04 I¥0dEM ¥ALSIOEY EDIOANI Wd TO:F0 G20T/20/L0



I HONVUNSNI HLTIYIH dHXOTARE 000%FTE-00-0C
99 HONYINSNI HLITYAH JFX0OTdWE 0COFPTS-00-0T
§¢0z/20/L0 TyYsaomtdul GC0¢ dNNL d0d SWNIWIYd “SNI HLTVYHH
X 00°0 Z1 G20cC/20/L §202/20/L0 ¥Ry a‘d 8E99
8€99
5574 ALIDIWLOETH 000TLS-00-0¢
874 XLIDINLIDATA 000TLS-00-0T
SZ02/20/L0 Tysaomtdu dNAL NI ONIANE SdCIddd HOIAYHES
X 000 06 §Z02/20/L0 G202/20/L0 ANYdWOD NOSIJHE HILTYIMNOWRWOD LESY
LEDY
6E SHUITddNS dHWYD HYHWNWNS 0GLEBS-0C-0C .
GZ02/20/L0 TysaomtTdu THHIAYE SHITAANS dAWYD dEWRWNS
A 000 6E €L §202/20/L0 §z0Z/20/L0 dIANOEY IITIWA 9¢99
9€99
99°9¢ SUITAdNS dWVYD YAWWNS 06LE8BG-0¢-0C
§20C/20/L0 TysaomTdu THHIFY SHITIANS dWYD dEHKWOS
P 000 99°9C §20¢/20/L0 §20¢/20/L0 HDdT ¥YIT¥d SEC89
SE£99
06 SNOILOHdSNI 00GLGG-00-0F
GC02/20/L0 TisaomTdu ASYAT "d4In0d 0IAvd
x 00°0 0S §20Z/20/L0 $202/20/L0 NOILYDINAWKHOD ALFAVS OITANd WWODHUON PE99
FE9S
00 SHADIAYEAS TYNIOYALNOD 8990€£5-0¢-0¢
§202/20/L0 Tysaomtdw QATTIADNYD ‘aNNIEY YIHNZ
X 00°0 00 §z0c/20/L0 GZ0cT/20/L0 YZI9 FNITOYVYM £€99
££99
00 SHADIAYIES TYALOYILNOD 8990€9-02-0¢
S202/20/L0 TysxomTdu NOISSHS I dIWHOS
00°0 00 G202/Z0/L0 §202/20/L0 "ONI ‘SdIM N, MD0Y cE99
Z€99
0T NOILYILYOdSNYYL dWYD HIAWWAS 08L£85-07-0¢
S20¢2/20/L0 TqsaomTdur dWYD YHWNNS IMOdSNYYL dIdd
X 00°0 0t SZ0T/20/L0 520C/20/L0 "ONI ‘INIANLS LSHTd
05 ANOHJJTAL 0000LG-00-0C
0§ JNOHETAL 0000L5-00-0T
00 HSNEIXE UOVHETIRW 000€TS-00-0T
§20C/20/L0 rysaomTdu ANOHd (ONY dNHdILS dA9YHATIW X100
PN 0070 00 §20¢/20/L0 §zoz/zo/L0 ZNENW NIAALS 0£99
0£99
UoTANQIXAISTIC TO
saeg 31sog Ag peaxsaug uotadTaosag #Fod aul
pPRZTIUIL ang Jwy Jury 23ed =ng s3eq AUT TOpUSA wnN AUT
dI¥d dN¥ NEdJO HLIOod
IZITYNINOLNN ANY JHZITYNYNOL HILOY ST 4Ied YeUTPSW :dgd
6202/20/L0 - ST0Z/TO0/L0 SILYA ISOd Tysxomtdu :I8sn
€/2 18I0 MYY¥d HYNIQHEW 304 I¥0dad JALSIOEY FOIOANI Wd T0:t0 S20Z/20/L0



00°0 S1°228°C SHYYO0¥Yd NOILVHEYOAY - 07

00°0 £€1°€08’2 HONYNIINIVA - 0T

00°0 S6°€GT’0L NOIIYYLSINIWAY - 00
——— ALIAILOY/IdEd Xd SIVIOL —---

00°0 88 LTE'¥S aNnd Dd¥ TYIDAAS - 0L

00°0 €€ 016§ aNAd ALITIEYIT - OF

0070 00°LTZE'F aNnd LIdnY - 0€

00°0 ZSTILY’S aNnd NOILYIMDTd - 07F

0070 05°2G6L’S ANNA TYIANAD/ALTI04d00 - 0T
—-—— QgNnd id SIYIOL ---

88 LTE PG ASNAAXE ' 0AM TYIDAdS 0060£5-00-0L

06°12T SNOILOAdSNI 00GLS56-00-0F

£8°88L°G ASNIAXE TONVEASNI 0080£5-00-0F

00°LTE'R SADIAYES TYALOYILNOD 8990£6-00-0E

0T %3¢ NOIIYILdOdSNYYL dWYO HAWWAS 08L£85-02-0T

S0°00T SEITAANS dWYD YIWNWAS 06.£85-02-02

00°261°C SHSNIdXE dI¥l NOIIYIWOHYH T99€86-02-02

007992 SEDIAMAS TYNLOVILNOD 8990£5-02-0¢

AR XIIDIYLOITE 000TLG-00-07

9E°EL ANOHATTAL 0000£L5-00-0¢

9G°0LF’C FONYHASNI HLTYEH dAXOTIWI 000FT5-00-0C

8" 15T T3nd ¥OIOW 000€LG-0T-0T

99°086°T FONYNILNIVA SANNOYD Muvd 000TGG-0T-0T

LO 71T HONYNIINIYW ONIQTIING 000055-0T-0T

Z1°LSE FOIAMAS YADNIAYOS 0SE€0£6-0T-0T

§P S0T ALIDIMLOTTH 000TLS-00-0T

9¢ €L ANOHAETAL 000045-00-0T

96 0Lb T FONYHMASNI HITYEH FHALOTIRI 000FTS-00-0T

00°00¢ ASNAdXE TDOYHATIN 000€TG-00-0T
——— NOILNEIYISIA 19 Ad STIYIOL ---
00" 0 €C 6LL'GL ISOWSR 3TPSI) puR S9DTOAUI IO 18N
00°0 00°0 1STe3l0. 0 reng # 0 ISOWReR 3ITPpSID IO #
00°0 €T 6LL'GL 1sTe10L 0 rang # 02 IS9DTCAUI JO #

98°09 ANOHAATAL 0000L5-00-02

98709 ANOHIATHL 0000L5-00-0T

GZ0T/20/L0 Ty sxomTdu -GZ/12/S GOIYMEd ‘HDIA¥AS FENOHJ
X pTEd 00°0 ZLTT1ZT G§Z0Z/20/L0 §202/20/L0 ATIHON-L 6£99
6€99

UOTANQTIASTA IH
saeg 13sod Ag paasaug uoT3dTIaosag #J99 AUl
pszTiuap sniel1s  eng Juy JUIY AUT 23eq ang s3eqg AUl TOPUBA wnN AUT

a1vd dNy NIAO HLog

JHZITYNYNOLNA ANY dIZITYNYNOL HLOY STQ 4Ied YeUTpSW :49d
G202/20/L0 - G20C/T0/L0 SELYA IS0d H.\_W.HOB,M”QE rI8sn

£/€ tebeg LOIGLSTA YMYdYd HUYNIQHW d0d IdE0dEY YHLSIDHEY HDIOANI Wd T0:F0 S20T/20/LO

2



GL 99T SEDIAYES TYNILOYALNOD 8290€5-00-0¢C

60°68¢ SHDTAYES TYNLOYILNOD 8990€£6-00-0T

GZ0C/IT/L0 TysxomTdu 12/9 'L/9 ¥0d SUDUVYHD DNISSHIOUd

X pTEed 00°0 F8°GG6 G20Z/T1T/L0 §¢0C/TT/L0 ONISSHO0dd ¥I¥d OILYWOLNY -ddv¥

L9 E€E0'T ALIDIMLOETH 000TLG-00-0C

L9°€€0’1 ALIDIYLOETH 000TLS-00-0T

GZ0C/TT/LO TysaomTdu ONIANE dOI¥Ed HIDIAYIS IY¥ HONYTVH
N bTed 00°0 vEL907°Z GZ0Z/11/L0 §Z02/11/L0 TONI ‘ADYEANIMIN NOILYITILSNOD 9799
9F99

66°GPT HONYNHLNIVW SANACYD Mdv¥d 000T166-0T-0T

T6°8¢€ HONYNALNIYA ONICATING 00006G6-0T-0T

GT0C/TIT/L0 TysaomTdu SHITAdNS SANNCYD NYVd ANV DNIJTINd
A PTEd 00°0 06781 GZ0C/T1/L0O GZ0Z/11/L0 HEAYMAYYH 0¥ S, NET SF92
G799

00°000°L HONYNIAINIYH SANNOYD >U¥d 0001696-0T-0T

GZ0CZ/TIT/LO TysaomTdw SHEYL JYVYZVH 6 JAOWIH
A PTEd 000 00°000°L GZOT/TT/LO GZ0T/TT/L0 HOIAYES JIEL IMENE-ZHTYZNOD FEO2
P99

8¢ 26 ADNYNIAINIVH SANNCYD U¥d 000TSS-0T-0T

GZO0ZT/TT/LO TyszomTdu SHITAdNS SANNOYD
IS ptTed 00°0 82794 §Z0Z/T1/LO GZ0T/11/L0 S d AYHESNOD £EF99
£EP99

00°00€ SINHAY TYIDAIS 006£859-02-0¢

§Z0Z/TT/LO TYsTOM T MYYd NI IdEONOD SINIAYYEND WYHEdd
A PTed 000 00" 00€ §20¢/11/L0 GZ0Z/11T/L0 AMHDOSYY NHOL Zr99
¢E99

SG"8BC S¥9 TYINLYN 0002L5-00-0¢

967 8¢ SYD TYINLIYN 000CLS-00-0T

SC0Z/11T/L0 TysIoMTdw SHOYVYHD AYIAITHA
X pted 00°0 TI1°LS §20C/TIT/L0 SZ0CT/TT/LO S¥D ¥ODIN TFS2
1799

00"0€c SNOILdIDYSdNS GNY SdENd 000T¢G-00-0C

00'0¢€¢ SNOILJIDYSHNS dN¥Y sdNd 000TZS-00-0T

§Z0¢/11/L0 TysaomTdu MITASY INFWHAZIHOVY JO0 HILWIDIAILNEED
A PTed 0070 00°097% GZ0Z/11/L0 GZ0Z/T1/L0 *D0SSY SYHEDIAAO HAONYNIA LNIWNYIAOD 0%S9
0F99

UOTANTIASTA D
s1eg 13sod Ag paxsauyg uotadraosaq #3929 AUl
pPaZTITUIL snae3s  8ng Juy Jury AUT s3eq =ng s3eqg AUT TOpUSA wnN AUT

dIvd dN¥Y NIJO HILOH
JAZITYNINOLNN ANY JQAZITYNYNOL HLOH STQ 4Jed yeurpsW :-9d
S20Z/TT/LO - S20Z/TIT/L0 SELYA ISOd Tyszomtdw :iesn
€/1 :ebeg IOTIELSIA MJYd HUYNIQIW d04 I1d0dEd JHALSIDHY EDIOANI

Wd L0:ZT SCOCT/TTI/LO



GZ0Z/TT/LD T4saomTdu HWNYD XOS TLIHM

b PTed 00°0 68°09 GZ0C/T1/L0 SZ0C/T1/L0 LOIYLSIA YMdv¥d dTIISOM

0€°GFz’c SHUDIAYIS TYNIOTAILNOD 990£5-0¢-0¢C

GZ0CT/TT/LO Ty sxomTdw ALYEYY dALNIM
X bTed 00°0 0e'Ggpz’c GZ0C/T1/L0 GZ0C/T11/L0 dIL7dY NYMOLOHS SIONITTI 5599
G699

66769 SUDIAYIAS TYNLOVILNCD 8990€5-00-0¢C

99°0¢€1 SUDTAYIAS TYNLIOVILNOD 8990£6-00-0T

GC02/11/L0 Tisaomtdu SHDTAYES LENJIINI SSEANISNG
X pTed 00°0 697981 G20Z/T1/L0 SZ0Z/TT/L0 LSYDRWOD ?S599
7G99

06°L20"'P ONILNIYA 0000F5-00-0C

GZ0Z/T1/L0 T4ysaoatdu ONIINIYd HFdNHDOWd NWNLNY
A pTRd 00°0 06°L20'% SZ0C/TT/LO SZ0Z/TI1/L0 ONILNIY¥d NOILOV €599
£599

00°9%¢ SHADIAYAS TYNIOYALNOD 8990£6-00-0¢

00°FLS SHDIAYES TYNLOYIINCD 8990€£5-00-0T

00°000°€ ONILINIVH 002856-00-0T

GZ0¢2/11/L0 TYsaomtdu TIVI ANY JOIYNIQHCOD OHNILAMNYW HANAL
X pTed 000 00°028°¢ §Z0C/TT/L0 SZ0Z/TT/L0 “d¥00 SHEDIAYIAS SMIAMANY 2599
2699

0079€¢€ SHOIAMES TYNLOYALNOD B990€ES-0C-0¢C

GC0Z/TT/L0O Tysaomtdu IHD IYL ONIN¥dS
X pTed 00°0 00 9¢c¢ §Z0CT/T1/L0 §20C/TT/L0 NASTIIN ¥NYIA 1699
1599

00" GGF SUDIAYIS TYNIOVAINOD 8990£6-02-0C

§Z0Z/1T/L0 Tysaomtdu SLEATIOL-0-IY0d dNAL
X PTed 000 00°GS¥ GZ0C/T11/L0 §20T/TT/LO 07T ‘SdT 0599
0599

PL 6T SHITddNS HONUYNALNIVHW 0002GS-0T-0T

SZ0C/TT/LO TysaomTdu $100d ¥OM JO %06
X PTed 00°0 PL 6T §Z0¢/11/L0 §Z02/1T1/L0 JHINIIYYD NOSYL 67929
6099

8L°C68 NOILVIYOdSNYYL dRW¥D ¥AWWNS 08L£85-0C-0¢

GZ02/11/L0O TysaomTdu dHYD YHWHWAOS ¥0d NOILYILIOdSNYIL
A pPTed 00°0 8L'768 §CT0C/11/L0 GZTO0C/TT/L0 TONI ‘INIANLS LS¥IA 8F99
8F99

UoTAINQTIAISTA TH
s1eQ 31504 Ag poaxsiug uoT3dTIosag 419y aul
pPazTTUIL sna3els  eng Jwy JUY AU 23eq 2ng s3eq surx I0pUDA unN AUT

dI¥d dN¥Y NIJO HLCE
QAZITYNYNOLNA ANY QHZITYNENOL HIOY STa YIed YeUuIpeW :gd
GZ0Z/TT/LO - STO0T/TIT/L0 SHEIYA ISOd T{sIoMTdW :I3SQ
£/2 rabeg LOIdLSId M¥Yd HYNIAIW ¥0d I90dEY YALSIOAY HFDIOANT

WNd LO:2T

S20C/TT/L0O



~

0070 L6°68¢C°S SHYEO0Yd NOILYHYDHY - 07
00°0 Z6°09C'L HONYNIINIVYWN = OT
00°0 ¥Z°690°€CT NOILYYLSINIWNAY - 00
—-—— XLIAILOY/LAEA A€ STYIOL —--
000 €2 €L6 2T NQJd NOILVYHYDHY - 0¢
00°0 06°9%972CT aNANd TYEENED/ALYH04¥0D - 0T
-—-— (NN4d A9 SIYIOL —---
8L 768 NOILYLIOdSNVIL dWNYD ¥HNWNS 08LE8G-0C-0¢
68709 SHSNEdXHE dI¥I NOIILY¥IJIOHY T199€£86-0¢~-0¢
00°00€ SINHEAT TVIDIdS 006€85-02-0C
£°9€0’p SADTAYIS TYNLOYILNOD 8990€5-02-0¢
GG 82 SYD TYENIYN 0002L5-00-0C
L9 EE0T ALIDIEIDATH 000TLS-00-0C
0E"ZTZTH'S ONIINIAd 0000FG-00-02
FL 8SF SHADIAYMIS TYNIDYALNOD 8990€£6-00-0¢
00°0€2 SNOILAIDYSHNS ANV s3ENd 000TZS-00-0¢
7L 6T SIITAdNS FONYNILNIVH 000Z66-0T-0T
LT7202'L AONYNHELNIVI SANNOYD MY¥d 000TGG-0T-0T
16" 8¢ HONVYNIILNIVYA DNIATING 000049G6-0T-0T
9687 SYO TYdNI¥N 0002L6-00-0T
L9°E€E0’T ALIDI¥LIDETA 000TLS-00-0T
00" 000°¢€ ONT LANIYH 0028G65-00-0T
SLE60'T SADIAYIS TYNIOYALNOD 8990£6-00-0T
00°0€¢ SNOILAIDYsdNS aNV SdNd 000TZS-00-0T
-—— NOIILNdIYLISIAd 19 Ad STIYLOL —-—--
00°0 €1°029°G¢ ISoWsK 3TPSID PUR S8OTOAUL JO 12N
000 00°0 :sSTR}0L 0 tend # 0 ISOWSKW 2ATPDID JO #
00°0 €1 0T 'Sz 1sTe30L 0 reng # 81 1§90TOAUTl JO #
07 F68°T ONILNIY¥d 0000%G~-00-02
§Z0Z/TT/L0O TysIomTdu ONITIVIW HMAHDO0Wd TT¥d
X pTed 000 07" F68°T GZ0Z/T1/LO GZ0C/11/L0 HALSYHLSOd L5999
L599
68709 SHSNAdXH dI¥L NOILYIdOEd 199€86-0¢-0¢
uoTANATIAISTA T
s1eg 3sod Ag paxsauyg uoT1dTIOSaQ #I9Y AUl
pPRZTTUIL sn3eas  eng Jwy JUY AUT 23ed 2na s3eq AUl I0pUBA unN AUT
dI¥d daNY NAdO HLOd
JAZITYNGNOLNN ANY CQHZITYNAINOL HLOI STQ 4Ied Ueutpen :4d
S2Z0T/TT/L0O - SZOZ/TIT/LO SALYA 1S0d T4sxomTdw :I2S(
£/€ :9beg LDOIELSIA M¥Y¥d HYNIQEW d0d Ld90d3Ed YALSIOAY FDIOANT Wad L0:2T S20Z/TT/L0



PAYROLL RELATED EXPENSES

Jun-25
TOTAL WAGES
6/13/25 Wages S 30,636.77
6/27/25 Wages S 32,964.17

SOCIAL SECURITY (Employer Portion)
MEDICARE (Employer Portion)

IMRF LIABILITY (Employer Portion)

TOTAL

$ 63,600.94
$  3,943.26
S 922.21
$ 5,185.78

$ 73,652.19



To: Steven Muenz, Executive Director

From: Maria Piworski, Superintendent of Finance and Human Resources
Date: July?9, 2025

Subj:  Business/Finance Department Report

The fiscal year (FY) 2024 financial audit is complete. The district will be seeking
board approval of the audit at the July 16" Board Meeting. Brian Lefevre, partner
of Sikich CPA LLC will be at the July 16" Board Meeting to go over the audit. | will
be applying for the Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting award with the
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) in the hopes that Medinah Park
District will receive this award for the seventh consecutive year.

The Annual Financial Report for FY 2024 has been reviewed by me and | have
signed off to allow Sikich to file the report with the lllinois State Comptroller’s
office on MPD’s behalf.

| have completed the request by PDRMA for FY 2024 Operating Expenditures and
have sent that request along with a copy of Medinah Park District’s FY 2024 audit
to PDRMA as they have been waiting and asking for this information. All
organizations that need MPD’s audit will be sent a copy.

Medinah Park District received tax levy payments in June from DuPage County in
the amount of $586,183.69. This amount was deposited into Itasca Bank. | will be
transferring a large portion of this payment to MPD’s lllinois Funds account as the
interest rate earned in lllinois Funds is significantly better.

The district is still waiting for $200,000 to be received from the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for reimbursement of the completion of
the Thorndale Park renovation OSLAD grant.



Recreation Department Board Report

July 16, 2025
Summer Camp

Summer camp is already over half-way through the summer with this being the 6" week out of 11 total
weeks. Overall camp has been going very well with a great group of campers and counselors. The camp
has taken field trips to Santa’s Village, Philips Park Zoo, and the Schaumburg Sports Center. Our CIT and
little critters camps have also had participation this whole summer which has allowed them to run. We
currently have a total of 523 total registrations for an expected revenue total of $87,342. This is
compared to 419 registrations and $78,504 on this date last summer.

Seniors

Adult Trips

The Branson Trip took place from June 237-27%. There were a total of 18 participants enrolled. There
was some mixed feedback about this trip. Staff will be taking the survey results and feedback from
patrons to evaluate the large adult trips we offer in the future.

We will be taking an adult trop to a Cubs game on Tuesday, August 5% There are currently 20 enrolled
from the three districts and enroliment has been capped as we can no longer purchase additional tickets.

Special Events

Concerts in the Park

This district hosted School of Rock for a concert in the park on Thursday, June 12", There were
approximately 50 people in attendance. The band Dream Currents are scheduled to perform on
Thursday, July 10™.

Dog Days of Summer

This event took place on Saturday, June 21° from 10am-12pm. Due to excessive heat, the event was
moved into the gymnasium. Most vendors who were scheduled to participate in the event still attended,
and while participation suffered due to the conditions, we still estimated that around 50 people
attended the event. Participating organizations included: Chicagoland Dog Rescue, Dupage County
Sheriff’s Office K-9 unit, Fetching Tails Foundation, and Lake Street Animal Hospital.

Upcoming Events:

Touch-A-Truck

Our touch a truck event will take place on Saturday, July 12" from 11am-1pm. Organizations
participating in this event: Roselle Fire and Police, Dupage County Sheriff, Kona Ice, Innovation
Landscaping, American Red Cross, West & Sons Towing, Dumpster Rescue, First Student Bus, Flood
Brothers, and MPD vehicles will be on display.

Little Scholars Early Childhood

Our preschool and playschool programs will now become Little Scholars Preschool, and Little Scholars
Early Childhood Enrichment. We currently have 3 registered for Preschool, and 2 for Early Childhood
Enrichment. Both are very encouraging for this time of year. There will be a preschool open house on




Tuesday, July 15", We have many families that are communicating interest in the program and the open
house, and staff is anticipating strong numbers for both programs in the fall.

Rentals

Rentals have slowed down for a bit over the summer. One of our main weekday evening basketball
renters take a break over the summer season, but we have a new evening basketball renter this year that
takes the gym every Tuesday and Thursday through the summer. There has also been a consistent
baseball field rental through the spring and summer and will continue through the fall. We have still
been having rentals most weekend days as well. Rental income is at $25,373 through June, compared to
$16,767 through June of 2024,

Fitness Center
In June we had 235 fitness center visits. This is compared to 256 in May and 171 in June of 2024.

There are a total of 72 fitness members. This is compared to 72 in May and 58 in June of 2024.

Open Gym

The district had a total of 180 open gym visits in the month of June. This is compared to 203 in May and
170 in May of 2024. There are a total of 36 open gym memberships. This is compared to 35 in the month
of June.

MyRec

The district will be transitioning to a new recreation software called MyRec on August 1*. Full-Time Staff
have been going through self-trainings on the software and will begin meeting more with MyRec staff
over the next few weeks. Part-time staff trainings will also take place during this time.



Safety Coordinator Report

July 16, 2025

PDRMA SMART Goal: The 2025 SMART Goal for the Medinah Park District will be to evaluate, create,
update, and implement facility operation training for all staff. The safety committee and staff have been
gathering information on our current systems. The goal will be to have a single document that explains
all building operations. This project is set to be completed in October of 2025. Staff will start to meet
weekly on this project to progress in accordance with the project timeline

ERMF: The Essentials of Risk Management Form is a tool used by PDRMA to assess and track safety
comprehension and effectiveness at the park district. The form is a series of safety related questions
about the district operations and how we are addressing these safety topics in the district. | had a
meeting with our PDRMA rep, Mary Pedersen, on Wednesday, June 4" to discuss.

PDRMA Visit: Our PDRMA Rep, Mary Pedersen, visited with the district on Tuesday, July 8. We did a
tour of the summer camp where Mary and I talked with camp staff about their procedures. All staff did
very well, and Mary had some additional tips for our staff to ensure our campers are having a safe and

fun summer.



Park Maintenance Report

To:  Steven Muenz, Executive Director
From: Vincent DeGrado, Superintendent of Parks/ Dan Touzios Assistant Superintendent of Parks
Date: July 9., 2025

Sports Fields

With the use of the ballfields winding down now this time of year, weeds are always taking up root on the
infields and require constant removal. This is completed by dragging infields, line trimming fence lines, and by
spraying. We have continued this process on all of our ballfields throughout the growing season and have seen
great results. Staff are now focusing efforts on base adjustments and re-leveling fields, as well as some cosmetic
work on dugouts and bleacher pads for preparation for our fall season.

Tree Base Cleanup

The crew, Dan and I have started to clean-up and remove any low branches and re-sprouts from the bases of
parks trees and have installed a thick layer of recycled mulch for a better and more uniform appearance. We
began with Commissioners Park and have so far also completed Nordic, Springhill, and the front of Manary.
We are planning on continuing the process next week to complete all of our parks this summer season.

CRC Gymnasium

For safety reason parks staff has constructed four custom ply-wood end caps for the wooden retractable
bleachers in the CRC gymnasium. Whenever balls would make their way under the bleachers, someone would
have to get them out from underneath, which would pose a safety hazard due to the low planks and many sharp
metal corner edges. The new end caps now prevent any balls or any access at all to the undersides of the
bleachers.

Weed Removal Manary Plaveround

The maintenance staff and [ have removed unwanted weeds from the Manary playground landscape beds that
follow alongside the trail system by the playground pavilion. Staff had also trimmed bushes that also are
incorporated in the landscape beds giving it a better organized look.

Tennis Courts Nets

We have installed two new tennis nets at Thorndale Park tennis courts that were in some rough shape. The new
nets were installed in the two west courts closest to the playground. All four courts now have newer nets and are
in good shape.



CRC Building

Staff has begun removing weeds and trimming bushes in front and around the CRC building. We have also
added some new plantings including Corral Bells, Hosta’s, and Ground Ivy’s for ground cover. Staff was also
able to repair both of the outdoor drinking fountains and install a new American flag on the front flagpole.

Riha Park Sign

We have reinstalled the Riha Park title sign in the same location as it was before. Since this sign had to be
installed twice, we had to order new hardware and hope that everything would fit back together properly. With
some luck and a good team effort, we got the sign installed wonderfully.



WORK REPORT

Pizzo & Associates, Ltd.
10729 Pine Road
Leland, IL 60531

PIZZO

Habitat Restoration

Medinah Park District

Address Service Onsite Start Onsite End time Completed By
400 Medinah Rd., Date Time 10:15 AM Alicia Rozgus
Medinah IL

07/07/2025

06:50 AM

Selective Species Control

Species Common Name Control Method

Cirsium spp. Thistle Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Various spp. Tree Saplings Herbicide - Cut Stump Treatment
Arctium spp. Burdock Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Nepeta cataria Catnip Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Rumex crispus Curly Dock Seed Head Removed

Rumex crispus Curly Dock Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Leonurus cardiaca Mother's Wort Herbicide - Backpack Spraying
Solanum dulcamara Nightshade Herbicide - Backpack Spraying

Lythrum salicaria

Purple Loosestrife

Herbicide - Backpack Spraying

Ambrosia artemisiifolia

Ragweed (Common)

Brushcutting

Ambrosia trifida

Ragweed (Giant)

Brushcutting

Sonchus spp.

Sow Thistle

Herbicide - Backpack Spraying

Dipsacus spp.

Teasel

Herbicide - Backpack Spraying

General Notes for Client

The sedge meadow is in spectacular health. The bloom climax will happen in the next couple

of weeks through October.




WORK REPORT
P I Zzo Pizzo & Associates, Ltd.

Habitat Restoration 10729 Pine Road
Leland, IL 60531

l61b24acaaacbacs

fon]



PIZZ WORK REPORT

Pizzo & Associates, Ltd.
Habitat Restoration 10729 Pine Road

Leland, IL 60531

Krystall@pizzo.info AliciaR@pizzo.info




4 PIZZO s

Habitét Restorétion 10729 Pine Road
Leland, IL 60531

ALDl-Q

Merge Rd Nerge Rd

PY 24048 WINIG N P 24015 WIN)
e D H15UIM YO s

Medinah ,QQ-E
Wetlands P
‘!‘z

Plurm Grave Rd

wawreme e i

|
|
|

Rl
/'Vll'?g ; pa,k'e
g

MEDINAH
5:-‘ W’ I8 :
Iving,p Naxos AjGreek
9 g AkiRy . =4lsland Restaurant

ltasca

Springbrook
Nature Center

Medinah Country rblut:s @

Map data ©2025 Google

PO ey

Google

déib24acaaachbacs-1751891710281



3|salq - ue) |an4

auljoeg - uej |an4

J2MO|A puelIspuels

J3MOIA 33pED qn)

J3MO|A 03)ag

J01e9 Qf

(ueA 38poq) o# aPIYaA

(sng IUIN) G# 3[2IYaA

(as 0sz-4) €# 3PIYaA

(dwnq@ @s 055-4) ¢# 3PIYA

(as 05€-4) T# 3PIYaA

a21eq jeloL suojjen | adejiy ajeq lerol suojen adejin aieq lelol suojien | a3epn # SPIYaA

Jaquaydas 1snegny A S0t A3\

1114 ON Aein-Z 20°6TS /81 v/N 1114 ON 9|salq - ue) [an4

1114 ON Aen-z 88'1S ST V/N 7114 ON aujjoen - ue) |and

unr-¢ 8V LT £€°G Vv/N AeIN-ST 06'67S 6 V/N[+dv-0€ _mw.mmm _mN.S _ V/N JIMON puelspues

0€/S ‘€/9|£°0T ‘€€°0¢ | 9T°€ ‘T9|V/N AeN-ST 62°49% T0°0T v/N 1114 ON JamolN 19pe)d gnd

1114 ON AeN-0€ I8't7¢ €L V/N 1114 ON JamoN 0249

1114 ON 1114 ON 1114 ON Joiep ar

1114 ON 7114 ON Jdv-gz [eT TS levtr [ezere (uep a8poq) 9# 3PIYaA

1114 ON AeN-£ 00°99% 98'3T TLSEY 7714 ON (sng 1UIIN) G# SPPIYIA

unr-zt |ots _mn.mN |[2t200 fhew-zz  Joocots 79'8C €'26L9 Jdy-yz _No.v:m [89°TE _H.mmmw (as 05z-4) €# 3PIYaA

114 ON 6T/S ‘TT/S | 8T'ITTS ‘80 LOTS| TETE 'S TE| S6EETT ‘8'¥0TTT 1114 ON (dwnq@ gs 0SS-4) ¢# 3PIYaA

unr-zt 79°TLS 6'6T 6£29¢ 1114 ON 1114 ON (as 0S€-4) T# 3PIYIA
aleq jelol suojien | adejAl 9leq _ |erol _ suojjen adejin aleq _ |elol _ suojes _ adenln # 9PIYSA

aunf Aeln judy G202 1IBDA

1114 ON T4 ON T4 ON 9|salq - uey |ang

1114 ON T4 ON 114 ON aujjoen - uej |an4g

1114 ON 1114 ON 114 ON Jamo|y puelspuel

1114 ON 7114 ON 1114 ON J3MOIA 13peD qND

1114 ON 1114 ON 1114 ON I3MO|A 02439

1114 ON 114 ON 1114 ON Joieo ar

T4 ON 1114 ON 1114 ON (uep a8poq) 9# 3PIYSA

1114 ON T4 ON 1114 ON (sng 1UIIN) S# 3[21YaA

JBIN-£T TO'80TS T00E |L¥679 |8T/T'S/t _oo.mwm ‘00°58S _mm.wN ‘1§42 _m.ﬁom ‘S'648S  |uer-0z  [00°'86S |Z0'TE 8'8995 (as 0Sz-d) €# 2PIYaA

JeN-ZT 87°66% 60°0¢  [9°586TT 7114 ON uer-£  |00°08$ |€S°ST 0€8TT (dwnq@ as 055-4) z# 3PIYaA

JBIN-8C [4% 74 65'0C [2919T 1714 ON uer-QT  |9T°CLS |PT'TT 98092 (as 05€-4) T# 3PIYaA
91eq |elo suojien | aseiAl aleq _ |elol _ suojjen _ aden a1eg 1e1oL suojien | adepn # 3PIYap

yoien Aenigaq Asenuer G202 ABRA

8071 a8esn auljosen




3|salqg - ue) |an4

aujjoeo - ue) |an4

JeMO|A puelspuesn

JaMOA 33pe) qnd

I3MOIA 02439

10389 Qf

(uep 93poq) 94 3PIYIA

(sng IUIN) G# 3|21YaA

(dwnq@ as 0S5-4) z# 2PIY2A

)
)
(as 05z-4) €# 3PIYaA
)
)

(@S 05€-4) T# 3PIYaA

31eq@

|Bl0L

suojjen

ase|ln

ai1eg

1801

suojjen

asejln

a1eg

|el0L

suojjen

agein

#9PIYyaA

Jaquwasaqg

Jaquianon

139010

§S¢0T LTI




F-%50 26379 w

I-ELEVEN 33346
XXM XKAZ20M
950 z ROHLWIHG |

1TAS , 1L
svaw
05/ 1%

Wright £
IRVOTCE :C.Nc_
AUTH 054567

sk REPRINT bk REPR
PUMPR 8

159016
$3.599

_,.t;: lar
PRICE/GAL

o
)

% \_.ww
PRIN

\

m: ﬁoaa_xaﬁﬁdg,ﬁ i Purchase/Capture
mw&b M“ ::::_:;:»MQ G270

az_uma
)@v~o<pg

O -]

.T,ﬁqmz uuh&o

cﬂﬁ N. ROHLWING
Hﬂpump o1

h_JL:ﬂ rxr
TMVOTICE (
AUTH aaa m

bk REPRINY % REPRINT #od REPRINT 4

PUNPH

TOTAL =

ﬂ:\ G
REPRIND #4% BEPRIND 44

CREDIT § 107,00

:mﬁosmﬁ,mcﬂﬂ<aﬁm; @:fn:gaw apture
Site #: 0OO0000004620270

Shift Mumber 1

Sequence Number 41767

Swiped

APPROVED 390959

0 P ™

[-ELEVEN 33346

wxxyxyxxmmﬁﬁ”

450 N, ROHLNING ROA
LTASCA , 1
rqu‘

Reaute
PRICE

FUEL

TOTAL =
Wk BEPRINT

CREDET $ 39.57

Custoner-activ
Site #: 0000006004B20270
Shitl Number

Sequence Number 38636
Swiped

APPROVED aawdow

ro @8(& «v..ﬂ»\%‘
~3.16

REFKINT

vated Purchase/Canture



mm%pmzww(\wmmf

134\

Laons Send <593

7-ELEVEN 33346

HHMHHHHH A2 B8

858 M. ROHLWING ROAD
ITASCA ; I
56143

BE, »3/2025 931523168
@9:31:48 AW

HHHHKARRHRRR
Wright Exp
INVOICE @06314
AUTH 289286

PUMP# 3
Regular 11.532G
PRICE/GAL $3.279

FUEL TOTAL % 37.81

CREDIT $ 37.81

Customer-act
Site #: BA0GRG
SHift Yumber

Sequance
Swiped
APPROYED 229236




N0PE0  AIA0NddY
6ILAMIEIVIISIZYY 191
00 -3y
oomu R
C00¥0SE0Z1Z090 qyl
c_:n:o:oo ) HAL
MLOLENROGODN0Y Ly
J8nsey repoy

qmw> A5YHD

peay iy

106 80Ny aeca::ma

:N::N@@:jcqaooca ' mﬁ.a
_:~_= 0/ageuong paje

1304

RERIERIRT
1B NiEy

¢ Helild

et [NTHAIY ek INTHATY ek

A0L5EEG an

il
Od ONIMT
_Q:Nnxxxxyxxx
YPEEE WIAATI-L

£ ¥h(2

(



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
July 16, 2025

A. Notes

[. Action Printing — Autumn Brochure: The autumn brochure has been sent to Action Printing. Action will
print 4,000 copies of the brochure and send them to the Medinah Post Office for delivery. On delivery to the
post office, Action Printing will provide the USPS with the mailing list. A portion of the brochures will come
back to the park district for participants or community members who may need a copy or may not have received
the brochure at a home address.

2. Village of Itasca Impact Fee — March. 2021: On March 16, 2021 the Medinah Park District was incorrectly
paid $19.269.44 by the Village of Itasca for impact fees based on the construction of townhomes within the
boundaries of the Itasca Park District. As such, the Medinah Park District will hold an outstanding credit to the
Village of Itasca and, if any future construction projects take place in Itasca within the boarders of the Medinah
Park District, that credit will be exhausted prior to any additional payments made. In no way does this effect the
budget or current finances of the park district.

3. NEDSRA: The main fundraising program for NEDSRA, the Larry Roesch Golf Classic, takes place
September 11, 2025 at the Glendale Lakes Golf Club. This is the one main fundraiser and golf outing in which
the park district is budgeted to participate. [f any Commissioners are interested in participating in the foursome,
please contact Executive Director Muenz.

The elevator project, replacing the current elevator shared with the Addison Park District at the Centennial
Recreation Center, has run into some delays and failed the initial county inspection. NEDSRA and the Addison
Park District are currently working with Otis Elevator on the project.

The first payments of NEDSRA member contributions have been invoiced and the Medinah Park District has
sent the first of two payments in the amount of $54,317.88.

4. OSLAD/DCEO Grant Updates: The Medinah Park District is waiting for the final $200,000 reimbursement
for the Thorndale Park OSLAD (Open Space Land Acquisition Development) project. which was completed in
the spring of 2025. Based on the information provided by the representative of the State of Illinois, the
department was given a deadline of June 10, 2025 for payment to be processed for the state fiscal year of 2025.
The representative stated the Conservation Grant department did not meet that deadline and the reimbursement
will be processed for the State of Illinois fiscal year of 2026. The park district’s documentation has been entered
and district staff has been told as soon as the processes are rolled to fiscal year 2026, the payment will be made.
The State of Illinois fiscal year 2026 began on July 1, 2025.

As of July 11,2025, no update was provided for the DCEO (Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity) grant. The park district has applied for $22,500 for updates and purchase of equipment for the
HVAC system in the Walnut Room in the Connolly Recreation Center.

B. Items for Discussion

[. NRPA Conference Attendance: The 2025 fiscal year budget includes funds for the Executive Director to
attend the NRPA conference, being held in Orlando. FL. This conference is widely recognized as a leading
educational program in the parks and recreation field in the country. The conference offers a wide range of
educational sessions, workshops and keynote presentations led by experts in the industry as well as the ability to
view the latest products, technologies and services available to enhance the experiences of staff and public. This
conference allows for strategies to better serve the community and meet the diverse needs of the residents. |
request the Commissioners consider this request to attend the NRPA annual conference.

2. Commissioners Park No Parking Zone: Bloomingdale Township has been contacted regarding the No
Parking signs for the area on Woodview Drive and have been asked to install the signage to create the no




parking zone. Prior to installation. Bloomingdale Township staff will have to work with JULIE to mark out any
buried lines. The CAUTION — Watch for Cars sign has been delivered to the park district offices and will be
installed by the parks staff to complete the sign project. Commissioner Scafidi requested a discussion take place
regarding the option of a parking lot on site as well. The Ex. Dir. has been in contact with the staff of the
Bloomingdale Township regarding a meeting with an engineer to gauge the feasibility of a parking lot on site
from an engineering perspective. Once that meeting takes place and more information is provided. it will allow
for a more informed decision on community input, size and scope of a potential project as well as costs
associated.

3. PDRMA Health Program Membership: [ have included a letter from PDRMA regarding the employee
health insurance coverage. The contract the agency has with PDRMA to provide health benefits expires in
February. 2026 and the district has been provided a window up through October 4, 2025 to replace the health
insurance vendor. The park district staff strongly suggests continuing with PDRMA for health benefits but will
provide the Board with any requested information to make an informed decision. This may be revisited at a
future meeting if necessary.

4. Meacham Creek Park Natural Area: Staff and two Board members met via Teams with staff from DuPage
County regarding restrictions and requirements for completing projects at Meacham Creek Park. Options,
including the completion of the walking path, a natural play feature, a shade structure and parking lot were
discussed. With costs associated with any of the options, staff and Board should discuss each item as well as the
fiscal year budget for 2025 or capital plan for fiscal year 2026.

5. 2026 OSLAD Grant Cycle: The 2026 OSLAD grant cycle schedule has been released. The State of Illinois
has $35.000,000 to provide to agencies and the deadline for applications is September 30, 2025. Staff has
worked on a 5 year capital plan and will provide this information to the Board once complete and a narrowed
focus will be required along with budgetary amounts for each option.

6. Board of Commissioner Seats: The Executive Director has collected resumes and information from
interested parties and sent all information to the Commissioners. The deadline to provide information to the
park district was Tuesday, July 15 at 5:00pm. A special meeting is to be scheduled to interview prospective
Board Commissioners. If the Board feels they have received a satisfactory number of interested parties. staff
suggests scheduling a special meeting for interviews at a date in the near future.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda (If Necessary)

B. Freedom of Information Act Requests

C. Plaques for Marvann Grvgiel and Augie Felcan

The park district staff has been contacted previously by the family of Augie Felcan regarding a plaque. Mr.
Felcan was an early volunteer with the Medinah Park District and was instrumental in many aspects of the
district, including baseball fields. The staff suggests the purchase of a plaque honoring Mr. Felcan.
Previously, it was agreed upon by the Board to purchase a tree plaque to honor Commissioner Maryann
Grygiel. Prior to purchase of the plaque. it was suggested that a discussion take place regarding other options.
including the purchase of a bench.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 25-14: Otis Elevator:




The park district was made aware that the door to the elevator at the Connolly Recreation Center is no longer
compliant with state and county regulations. While the unit is rarely used. a door locking mechanism must be
constructed. In the case of a malfunction, currently the door may be pried open while the elevator is between
floors, creating a safety concern. This mechanism will lock the doors while in between floors of the building,
not allowing the doors to be opened until brought to either the basement or the main floor.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve Resolution 25-14, a contract with the Otis Elevator Company to
construct a locking mechanism for the elevator at the Connolly Recreation Center, in compliance with the

County of DuPage and the State of [llinois.

B. Comprehensive Financial Report — Sikich

Enclosed for Board review is a copy of the Audited Financial Statements of the Medinah Park District for the
fiscal year ending December 31, 2024, The format of the audit is similar to past audits, with minor changes
having taken place in response to annual accounting standards. Staff is recommending approval of the 2024
annual fiscal audit and will be pleased. along with our audit firm Sikich, LLC to answer any questions.

Suggested Motion: I move to accept the Audited Financial Statements of the Medinah Park District for its
fiscal year ending December 31, 2024.

OTHER BUSINESS




ITASCA

VILLAGE PRESIDENT gv 5 VILLAGE TRUSTEES
JEFFERY J. PRUYN ’ /i J - JEFF AIANI

J : MELISSA CHRISTENSEN
VILLAGE CLERK BRENDANDALY
JODY A. CONIDI DING GAVANES
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR ELLEN LEAHY
CARIE ANNE ERGO PATRICK POWERS
June 20, 2025

Mr. Steven Muenz
Executive Director
Medinah Park District
22W130 Thorndale Avenue
Medinah, IL 60157

Re:  Impact Fees/Land Cash Donation

Dear Director Muenz:

At the request of Village Administrator Ergo, the Village of Itasca had its financial partner audit Impact Fee payments to
each local governmental unit from January 2021 to present. The Village found 1 permit to which Impact Fees for Medinah
Park District apply.

Please note, on March 16, 2021, the Medinah Park District was inadvertently paid for townhomes constructed at 407-421
Pierce Road. These townhomes are located within the boundaries of the Itasca Park District. As such, Medinah Park
District’s account has an outstanding credit of $19,269.44 after the payment was applied to Permit # 29826. This credit
will be applied to future impact fee payments due to the Park District.

The delay in processing impact fees was due to both a change of staff and an oversight in the set-up of new financial
software, which failed to notify staff that payment needed to be made. The software issues have been resolved and the
Village has added a process to its year-end close of business to review all Impact Fees collected for the previous fiscal
year and process payment to taxing bodies by the end of the first quarter of the next fiscal year.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Permit # Property Impact Fee

29826 517 - 523 HIGHLAND PARKWAY 4,411.56
Total Impact Fees 4,411.56
Payment Made 3/16/21 (23,681.00)
Total Credit (19,269.44)
Sincerely,

{ ~/ - k. SErS—
Wz A
7Y,

Jennifer Mitchell

Finance Director

CC:  Carie Anne Ergo, Village Administrator
Kurtis Pozsgay, Community Development Director

Village of Itasca | 550 W. Irving Park Road, Itasca, IL 60143 | 630.773.0835



N S - v " & I 425N WS 7 Lif% 3 . e e -
m 6207 abedng ybuAhdod 0B funodabednp mmmys:sdiy ‘sibose sdewrabednpmmmy/:sdiy
T e 5 . 1 als gap Auno) ebedng : lepod sdew ebedng 28109 Tl ‘uojeaypp
jo0lg [924ed dirsd *py wued unog N Lzv
2)eysa|eay |ensepe) | 0 sesodin bio'02a6ednp@sib :ew3 1AIQ SID /juswpedag ABojouydal uoleurioju]
Juswssasse Joy s| dew sIy | 0005-20%(0£9) Runog abegng

A

BUIIAUS) JUSWARY
ARNENNEESHS I SDESEISHNRYIIHS DS R

(NIAD .8LX, NI W8LX.21L (NIW) .8LX.2Z)
L-2d 1-2H

‘Qunog abednq - uoneaiddy Buiddely qapy aBedng

IdVOSANY




CAUTION

WATCH FOR



RESOLUTION 25-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE MEDINAH PARK DISTRICT
AND OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Medinah Park District, DuPage
County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That the contract between the Medinah Park District and Otis
Elevator Company for the installation of a mechanical door restrictor, a copy of which is
appended hereto and expressly incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby approved, subject
to final approval by the Park District's attorney.

SECTION TWO: That the President and Secretary of the Medinah Park District are
authorized to sign and attest, respectively. the Agreement on behalf of the District.

SECTION THREE: SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION FOUR: REPEAL OF PRIOR RESOLUTIONS. All prior Ordinances
and Resolutions in conflict or inconsistent herewith are hereby expressly repealed only to the
extent of such conflict or inconsistency.

SECTION FIVE: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall be in full force and
effect upon its passage and approval.



ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED: July 16, 2025

APPROVED: July 16, 2025

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

CERTIFICATION

[, the undersigned, do hereby certify that [ am the Secretary of the Medinah Park District,
DuPage County, Illinois, and that the foregoing is a true, complete and exact copy of Resolution
25-14 enacted on July 16, 2025 and approved on July 16, 2025, as the same appears from the
records of the Medinah Park District.

Secretary



o=
(18]
o
nz
(@)
=
<{
.
LiJ
oz
()]
Z
P7Y
L]
O
>
oz
LLI
(72)
)
=
(0)

Otis Service and Repair Order

2/6/2024

CUSTOMER NAME OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OTIS CONTACT

Medinah Park District 949 OAK CREEK DRIVE Sean Sullens

22W 130 Thorndale Avenue LOMBARD, IL 60148 Phone: (331) 800-1530
Medinah, IL 60157 Email: Sean.Sullens@otis.com
PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER

MEDINAH PARK DISTRICT QTE-001830510

22W130 THORNDALE AVENUE
MEDINAH, IL 60157

We propose to furnish the necessary material and labor on the following units:

Unit Customer Designation
139459 ELV 1 *VIKING*

SCOPE OF WORK

(2) MECHANICAL DOOR RESTRICTORS - Front & Rear Opening

A Mechanical Door Restrictor (MDR) will be installed on the elevator car to restrict exiting the elevator when
the car is more than 18 inches away from a floor landing. This exit deterrent is in accordance with the
requirements of ASME A17.1 rule 111.12. When a car is greater than 18 inches from the floor landing, the
elevator doors will not open more than 4 inches. Although the door will be locked from inside the elevator,
the door can be easily unlocked by trained personnel from the outside of the door. This helps frained
personnel to release passengers when the elevator is stalled.

The device is a fully mechanical locking mechanism that mounts on the car door and works in conjunction
with the elevator's existing locks. If the car is positioned in the floor landing zone, the MDR locking
mechanism physically detects being in the landing zone and the car doors are free to open. If the caris
outside the landing zone, the locking mechanism is designed to lock the car doors. When help arrives, the
MDR allows trained personnel to unlock the device and evacuate passengers quickly and easily.

Proposal includes permit and inspection fees.

Material provided shall be installed in accordance with the ASME A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and
Escalators.

A representative will contact you fo schedule the work. All work will be performed during regular working
days and hours of the Elevator Trade unless otherwise specified above.

Page 1 of 4



PRICE
$12,447.00
Twelve thousand four hundred forty-seven dollars

This price is based on a one hundred percent (100%) downpayment in the amount of $12,447.00

Payment terms:

e The base proposal price is contingent upon receiving a downpayment of one hundred percent (100%)
of the base confract amount.

s The downpayment amount is due in full prior to Otis ordering material and/or mobilizing.

e If you choose the alternative downpayment amount listed below, the corresponding adjustment shall
be applied to the base contract amount.

Downpayment Percent Price Adjustment Percentage Authorization (Initial)
25% +10%
75% +5%

In the event 100% of the contract price is not paid up front, we must be paid the remaining balance no
later than the completion of work. Final invoice will be submitted once work is scheduled.

This proposal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a binding contract between
you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to contract (collectively referred to herein
as "you"), and us when accepted by you through execution of this proposal by you and approved by our
authorized representative; or by your authorizing us to perform work for the project and our commencing
such work.

SUGGESTED BY: TIMOTHY GLEASON
TITLE: Mechanic

Accepted in Duplicate

Medinah Park District Ofis Elevator Company

o
|5 R]
o
o=
(©)
=
<(
[«
LLJ
oz
o
=z
<
LL}
O
>
[«
LLI
(7¢)
2
o
(0)

Date: Date:

Signed: Signed:

Print Name: Print Name: Jorie Balogh

Title: Title: Director & GM - Chicago Suburbs
Email: Email:

Company Name: Medinah Park District

o Principal, Owner or Authorized Representative of
Principal or Owner

o Agent
(Name of Principal or Owner)

Page 2 of 4



oz
LL]
o
(a4
(@)
=
<
[« 5
LLI
(a4
o
z
<
LLI
O
>
(a4
Ll
(72
)
o
(©)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

L.
2.

This quotation is subject to change or withdrawal by us prior to acceptance by you.

The work shall be performed for the agreed price plus any applicable sales, excise or similar taxes as required by law. In addition
to the agreed price, you shall pay to us any future applicable tax imposed on us, our suppliers or you in connection with the
performance of the work described.

Payments shall be made as follows: A down payment of One Hundred percent (100.0%) of the price shall be paid by you upon
your signing of this document. Full payment shall be made on completion if the work is completed within a thirty days period. If
the work is not completed within a thirty day period, monthly progress payments shall be made based on the value of any
equipment ready or delivered. We reserve the right to discontinue our work at any fime until payments shall have been made
as agreed and we have assurance satisfactory to us that subsequent payments will be made when due. Payments not received
within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice shall be subject to interest accrued at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum
or at the maximum rate allowed by applicable law, whichever is less. We shall also be entitled to reimbursement from you of
the expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred in collecting any overdue payments.

Our performance is conditioned upon your securing any required governmental approvals for the installation of any equipment
provided hereunder and your providing our workmen with a safe place in which to work. Additionally, you agree to notify us if
you are aware or become aware prior to the completion of the work of the existence of asbestos or other hazardous material
in any elevator hoistway, machine room, hallway or other place in the building where Otis personnel are or may be required to
perform their work. In the event it should become necessary to abate, encapsulate or remove asbestos or other hazardous
materials from the building, you agree to be responsible for such abatement, encapsulation or removal, and in such event Otis
shall be entitled to delay its work until it is determined to our satisfaction that no hazard exists and compensation for delays
encountered if such delay is more than sixty (60) days. In any event, we reserve the right to discontinue our work in the building
whenever in our opinion this provision is being violated.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, it is understood that the work shall be performed during our regular working hours of our
regular working days. If overtime work is mutually agreed upon and performed, an additional charge therefore, at our usual
rates for such work, shall be added to the contract price. The performance of our work hereunder is conditioned on your
performing the preparatory work and supplying the necessary data specified on the front of this proposal or in the attached
specification, if any. Should we be required to make an unscheduled return to your site to begin or complete the work due to
your request, acts or omissions, then such return visits shall be subject to additional charges at our then current labor rates.

Title to any material to be furnished hereunder shall pass to you when final payment for such material is received. In addition,
we shall retain a security interest in all material furnished hereunder and not paid for in full. You agree that a copy of this
Agreement may be used as a financing statement for the purpose of placing upon public record our interest in any material
furnished hereunder, and you agree to execute a UCC -1 form or any other document reasonably requested by us for that
purpose.

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintenance or service contract, it is agreed that we will make
no examination of your equipment other than that necessary to do the work described in this contract and assume no
responsibility for any part of your equipment except that upon which work has been done under this contract.

Ofis shall not be liable for any loss, damage or delay due to any cause beyond our reasonable control including, but not limited
to, acts of government, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, fire, explosion, theft, floods, water damage, weather damage,
extreme weather, traffic conditions, epidemic, pandemic, quarantine (including Covid-19), sabotage, cyber security, national
emergency, act of terrorism, earthquake, riot, civil commotion, war or insurrection, vandalism, misuse, abuse, mischief, or acts
of God or nature.

We warrant that all services furished will be performed in a workmanlike manner. We also warrant that any equipment provided
hereunder shall be free from defects in workmanship and material. Our sole responsibility under this warranty shall be at our
option to correct any defective services and to either repair or replace any component of the equipment found to be defective
in workmanship or material provided that written notice of such defects shall have been given to us by you within ninety (90)
days after completion of the work or such longer period as may be indicated on the front of this form. All defective parts that
are removed and replaced by us shall become our property. We do not agree under this warranty to bear the cost of repairs
or replacements due to vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, modifications not performed by us, improper
or insufficient maintenance by others, or any causes beyond our control. We shall conduct, at our own expense, the entire
defense of any claim, suit or action alleging that, without further combination, the use by you of any equipment provided
hereunder directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions that (a) we receive prompt written notice of such claim, suit
or action and full opportunity and authority to assume the sole defense thereof, including settlement and appeals, and all
information available to you for such defense; (b) said equipment is made according to a specification or design furnished by
us; and (c¢) the claim, suit or action is brought against you. Provided all of the foregoing conditions have been met, we shall, at
our own expense, either settle said claim, suit or action or shall pay all damages excluding consequential damages and costs
awarded by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment is finally enjoined, we shall, at our option, (i) procure
for you the right to use the equipment, (i) replace the equipment with equivalent noninfringing equipment, (i) modify the
equipment so it becomes noninfringing but equivalent, or (iv) remove the equipment and refund the purchase price (if any) less
areasonable allowance for use, damage and obsolescence.

THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN; WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY MAKE NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AND
THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE IN LIEU OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES AND ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY ON OUR PART.

Under no circumstances shall either party be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages in contract, tort,
including negligence, warranty or otherwise, notwithstanding any indemnity provision to the contrary. Notwithstanding any
provision in any contract document to the contrary, our acceptance is conditioned on being allowed additional time for the
performance of the Work due to delays beyond our reasonable control. Your remedies set forth herein are exclusive and our
liability with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection therewith such as performance or breach thereof, or from

Page 3 of 4



oz
LLI
o
(e <
(@)
=
<{
.
L
oz
(]
<
<
L
O
>
(a2
LLl
(7¢)
2
o
(@)

the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, repair or use of any eqguipment furnished under this contract, whether in contract,
in tort (including negligence), in warranty or otherwise, shall not exceed the price for the equipment or services rendered.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, you agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Otis harmless against any claim or suit for
personal injury or property damage alleged to arise out of this contract, except to the extent that such damage or injury has
been adjudicated as having been caused by Ofis’ sole negligence. In the event that Ofis is requested to provide hoistway
cartop/pit access to you, and/or to third parties acting at your request, direction, or control, and which may be subject to
additional charges at Otis' sole discretion, then in addition to the foregoing defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligations,
you shall carry and maintain the following insurance throughout the duration of such work in the hoistway/cartop/pit areas, and
will furnish to Ofis a certificate of insurance evidencing the following: Commercial General Liability insurance, written on an
occurrence basis, with limits on a per occurrence basis of at least $2,000,000 for personal injury or death, and $2,000,000 for
property damage, naming Ofis as additional insured. Such insurance shall be issued by an insurer authorized to do business in
the state or province where the property is located and the equipment and/or services are to be rendered, shall contain a
clause in the policy setting forth the insurer's acceptance of liability as set forth in this agreement, and a clause pursuant to
which the insurer waives any right of subrogation as to Ofis. This policy shall be written as a primary policy only, and not
contributing to or in excess of any insurance carried by Otis. You shall provide Otis with at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice of cancellation or material change in the coverage.

It is agreed that after completion of our work, you shall be responsible for ensuring that the operation of any equipment being
furnished hereunder is periodically inspected. The interval between such inspections shall not be longer than what may be
required by the applicable governing safety code.

In furtherance of OSHA's directive contained in 29 C.F.R. § 1910.147(f)(2) (i), which requires that a service provider (an "outside
employer”) and its customer (an “on-site employer”) must inform each other of their respective lock out/tag out (“LOTO")
procedures whenever outside servicing personnel are to be engaged in control of hazardous energy activities on the customer's
site, Ofis incorporates by reference its mechanical LOTO procedures and its electrical LOTO procedures. These procedures can
be obtained at www.otis.com by clicking on "Tools & Resources” on the home page, selecting “Lockout Tagout Policy” under
the “Safety Information” column and downloading the “Lockout Tagout Policy Otis 6.0" and “Mechanical Energy Policy Otis
7.0," or the then most current version, both of which are in .pdf format. You agree that you will disseminate these procedures
throughout your organization to the appropriate personnel who may interact with Otis personnel while Otis personnel are
working on site at your facility and will ensure that such personnel comply with these LOTO procedures while Otis personnel are
working on site.

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and may not be
modified by any terms on your order form or any other document and supersedes any prior written or oral communication
relating to the same subject. Any amendment or modifications to this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party unless
agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of each party.

This Contract will be deemed voidable, even after execution, if it is determined by Otis that performance of the services and/or
engagement in the contractual relationship/transaction will violate, or is otherwise restricted by, any and all laws, regulations
and/or orders, including sanctions laws, that are applicable to Oftis or otherwise apply to Otis' operations.

By accepting delivery of parts incorporating software, you agree that the transaction is not a sale of such software but merely
a license to use such software solely for operating the unit(s) for which the part was provided, not to copy or let others copy
such software for any purpose whatsoever, to keep such software in confidence as a trade secret, and not to transfer possession
of such part to others except as a part of a transfer of ownership of the equipment in which such part is installed, provided that
you inform us in writing about such ownership transfer and the transferee agrees in writing to abide by the above license terms
prior to any such transfer.

Page 4 of 4



